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DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Direciors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
The principal activity of the Company is the underwriting of general insurance business.

There has been no significant change in the nature of this activity during the financial year.

RESULTS
RM'000

Profit for the financial year 96,094

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year other
than as disclosed in the financial statements.

DIVIDEND

No dividend was paid or declared by the Company since the end of last financial year. The
Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the financial year ended 31
December 2016.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors (‘the Board”) is satisfied that the Company has substantially complied with
the prescriptive applications in BNM/RH/PD_029-9: Corporate Governance.

Board Responsibilities

The Board has the overall responsibility for promoting the sustainable growth and financial
soundness of the Company, and for ensuring reasonable standards of fair dealing, without undue
influence from any party, This includes a censideration of the long-term implicaticns of the
Board's decisions on the Company and its customers, officers and the general public. In fulfilling
this role, the Board must:

(a) approve the Risk Appetite, business plans and cther initiatives which would, singularly or
cumulatively, have a material impact on the Company's risk profile;

(b) oversee the selection, performance, Remuneration and succession plans of the Chief
Executive Officer, Control Function heads and other members of Senior Management, such
that the Board is satisfied with the collective competence of Senior Management to effectively
lead the operations of the Company;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

Board Responsibilities {continued)

(c) oversee the implementation of the Company's governance framework and Internal Control
Framework, and periodically review whether these remain appropriate in light of material
changes to the size, nature and complexity of the Company’s operations;

(d) promote, together with Senior Management, a sound carporate culture within the Company
which reinforces ethical, prudent and professional behaviour;

(e) promote sustainability through appropriate environmental, social and governance
considerations in the Company's business strategies;

(f} oversee and approve the recovery and resolution as well as business continuity plans for the
Company to restore its financial strength, and maintain or preserve critical operations and
critical services when it comes under stress; and

{g) promote timely and effective communication between the Company and Bank Negara
Malaysia ("BNM") on matters affecting or that may affect the safety and soundness of the
Company.

Composition of the Board

The Directors in office during the financial year and during the period from the end of the financial
year to the date of the report are;

YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggie {Chairman)
Dato’ Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdul Hafiz

Song Yam Lim

Gregory Jerome Gerald Fernandes

Olivier Bouchard

Stephen Barry Crouch

In accordance with Article 29 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Song Yam Lim and Dato’
Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdul Hafiz retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, have offered themselves for re-election,

The Board comprises individuals with a wide range of professional skills and operational
experience:

YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggie (Chairman, Independent Non-Executive Director)

¥YBhg Tan Sri Leo Mcggie is the Chairman of Tenaga Nasional Berhad and a number of
companies under the Tenaga Nasional Group with effect from the date of his appointment on 12
April 2004, He was formerly a Member of Parliament from 1974 to 2004, He had served as a
Minister in the State Government of Sarawak from 1976 to 1978. He was a Minister in the Federal
Cabinet from 1978 until he retired as the Minister of Energy, Communications and Multimedia in
2004.
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Composition of the Board {continued)
Dato’ Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdul Hafiz (Independent Non-Executive Director)

Dato’ Sri Abdul Hamidy has extensive experience in finance and banking. He was formerly
Chairman of Danajamin Nasicnal Bhd, Credit Guarantee Corporation and Association of Bank
Malaysia. He was also the CEO of three financial institutions namely Danaharta Nasional Bhd,
Affin Bank Bhd. and Kuwait Finance House Bhd. He is currently Chairman of Corporate Debt
Restructuring Committee (under the auspices of BNM), Eastland Equity Bhd. (company listed on
main board of Bursa Malaysia) and a member of the Board of Directors of Sime Motors Bhd, Sime
Industrial Bhd and SKY Exchange Sdn Bhd. He is also a member of the Listing Committee of
Bursa Malaysia.

Song Yam Lim (Independent Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Song is currently the General Manager of Hap Seng Insurance Services Sdn. Bhd. He has had
extensive experience in the insurance industry having held numerous senior executive roles during
his 45 years in the industry. He was formerly the Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director for
MS!G Insurance (M) Bhd., Aviva Insurance (M) Bhd. and CGU Insurance (M) Bhd.

Gregory Jerome Gerald Fernhandes (Independent Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Fernandes is currently a Corporate Advisor specializing in strategy, fund raising and other
finance related services. He is an accountant by profession and is a Member of the Malaysian
Institute of Accountants (MIA) and an Associate Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England & Wales (1981). He began his career in London with Ernst & Young and had since
served in executive positions in various large corporations, the most recent as a Board Member,
CFO and Senior Vice President for Global Marketing in a public company involved in transport and
engineering logistics.

Olivier Bouchard (Non-Independent Executive Director)

Mr. Bouchard 15 the Regional Chief Financial Officer for Chubb in the Asia Pacific Region. He has
extensive experience in the insurance and financial services industry having held numerous senior
executive roles In varicus multinational corporations during his 20 year career. Before his
appointment as the Regional Chief Financial Officer, he was the Financial Controller for Chubb in
Asia Pacific, responsible for the management results and statutory reporting, as well as the
compliance environment of the financial division throughout the region.

Stephen Barry Crouch (Non-Independent Executive Director)

Mr. Crouch has both the breadth and depth of experience in the insurance industry, with a career
spanning more than 25 years which includes a variety of management positions in leading broker
institutions and Insurance firms. Before his appointment as the Chief Executive Officer of Chubb in
Malaysia, he was the Chief Operating Officer for Chubb in Asia Pacific (ACE Asia Pacific)
responsible for the strategic development and the financial performance for Chubb's businesses
located in the Region. Prior to that, he was the Chief Executive Officer of Chubb in Australia &
New Zealand where he was responsible for the operations and business development activities of
Chubb’s key business lines. Between 2008-2007, he was the Chief Executive Officer of Chubb’s
operations in Hong Kong.
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The current Board Committees are:
Audit Committee

The primary objective of the Audit Commitiee is to assist the Board in the discharge of its
responsibilities and to ensure the integrity and transparency of the financial reporting process.

The Audit Committee comprises of the following Directors;

Dato’ Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdul Hafiz (Chairman)
YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggie

Song Yam Lim

Gregory Jerome Gerald Fernandes

Nominating Committee

The primary objective of the Nominating Committee is to establish or to ensure that there is a
formal and transparent procedure for the appointment of Directors, Chief Executive Officer and
senior officers who report directly to the Chief Executive Officer and to assess the effectiveness of
individual Directors, the Board as a whole, Chief Executive Officer and senior officers on an on-
going basis.

The Nominating Committee comprises of the following Directors:

Gregory Jerome Gerald Fernandes* {Chairman)
YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggie**

Dato’ Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdui Hafiz

Song Yam Lim

Olivier Bouchard***

Stephen Barry Crouch

*  Appointed as member on 24 March 2016 and re-designated as Chairman on 23 February
2017

**  Re-designated as member on 23 February 2017

**  Resigned on 24 March 2016

Remuneration Committee

The primary objective of the Remuneration Committee is to provide a formal and transparent
procedure for developing a Remuneration Policy for Directors, Chief Executive Officer and senior
officers and ensuring that their compensation is competitive and consistent with the Company's
culture, objectives and strategy.
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Remuneration Committee (continued)

The Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Directors:

Gregory Jerome Gerald Fernandes™® (Chairman)
YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggie**

Dato’ Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdul Hafiz ***

Olivier Bouchard***

* Re-designated as Chairman on 23 February 2017
* Re-designated as member on 23 February 2017
***  Appoeinted on 28 January 2016

**** Resigned on 28 January 2016

During the financial year, the Committee reviewed the fees payable to Directors in consideration of

individual Director's performance and participation.

Risk Management Committee

The primary objective of the Risk Management Committee is to oversee and ensure the
effectiveness of Senior Management’s activities in managing the key risk areas of the Company
and to ensure that an appropriate risk management framework, strategy and process is in place

and functioning effectively.
The Risk Management Committee comprises of the following Directors:

Song Yam Lim (Chairman)
YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggie

Gregory Jerome Gerald Fernandes

Dato' Sri Abdul Hamidy bin Abdul Hafiz*

Olivier Bouchard™*

* Appointed on 24 March 2016
** Resigned on 24 March 2016



Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorpeorated in Malaysia)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

The number of Board and Board Committee meetings held during the financial year is set out
below.

Meetings of Committees

Board of Risk
Directors Audit Nominating Remuneration Management
Number of meetings held

during the financial year 9 6 6 5 4
Number  Number Number Number Number
attended attended attended attended attended
YBhg Tan Sri Leo Moggle 8/9 B/6 6/6 5/5 44

Dato' Sri Abdul Hamidy bin

Abdul Hafiz 9/9 6/6 6/6 5/5 4/4
Song Yam Lim 9/9 6/6 8/6 - 4/4
Gregory Jerome Gerald .

Fernandes 9/9 6/6 4/6 . 5/5 4/4
Olivier Bouchard 9/9 - 3/6 115 # 1/4@
Stephen Barry Crouch 9/9 - 6/6 - -
A Appointed as member on 24 March 2016 and re-designated as Chairman on 23 February 2017
*  Resigned on 24 March 2016
# Resigned on 28 January 2016
@ Resigned on 24 March 2016

Internal Control and Risk Management Framework

The Board is responsible and committed to establishing a sound internal control framework which
includes financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management practices. The
internal control framework is designed to manage rather than eliminate risks and therefore can
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. An integral part of the
internal control framework is the ongoing company-wide risk management process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Company.

The Company's Enterprise Risk Management Framework (‘RMF”) utilizes the "3 Lines of
Responsibilities” strategy, as part of its internal control framework to help the Company to achieve
its business objectives, meet its corporate obligations and at the same time maintain its reputation.
The implementation of the RMF is delegated to the Enterprise Risk Committee who is responsible
for menitoring, assessing and reporting on risk related activity to the Board through the Board Risk
Management Committee.

The Board Audit Committee regularly evaluates the effectiveness and adequacy of the Company's
internal control framework based on reports prepared by Internal Audit, external auditors and any
other relevant autherity. Internal Audit in turn, ensures that recommendations to improve the
effectiveness of the Company's internal controls, risk management and governance processes are
addressed in a timely manner.
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Remuneration Policy

Remuneration systems form a key component of the governance and incentive structure through
which the Board and Senior Management (including Chief Executive Officer and Senior Officers)
drive performance, convey acceptable risk taking behaviour and reinforce the Company's
corporate and risk culture. Senior Officers including 4 Head of Business Line and 11 Head of
Support Function.

The overall Remuneration system of the Company is guided by the following principles:-

(a) It is subject to the Board’s active oversight to ensure that it operates as intended.

(b) It is in line with the business and risk strategies, corporate values and long-term interests
of the Company.

(c} It is designed and implemented with input from Control Functions and the Board Risk

Managemeni Committee ("RMC"} to ensure that risk exposure and risk outcomes are
adequately considered.

{d) It must not threaten the Company's ability to maintain adequate capital base.

(e) It must be sustainable according to the financial condition of the Company as a whole and
Justified on the basis of Company performance, the business unit and the individual
concerned.

{f} It must be appropriate to the nature, scale and complexity of the role, function or service
performed.

{(g) Remuneration decisions must not be made andfor approved by a beneficiary of that
decision.

The Remuneration system of the Company is linked to its risk management framework in that it is
congistent with the Risk Appetite and the long-term strategy of the Company. The Remuneration
for individuals within the Company must be aligned with prudent risk-taking and appropriately
adjusted for risks.

This includes ensuring that:

{(a) Remuneration is adjusted to account for all types of risk, and must be determined by both
quantitative measures and qualitative judgement;

v) The size of the bonus pool is linked to the overall performance of the Company;

(c) Incentive payments are linked to the contribution of the individual and business unit to the
overall performance of the Company;

(d) Bonuses are not guaranteed, except in the context of sign-on bonuses;
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Remuneration Policy {continued)

(e) For members of Senior Management & Other Material Risk Takers:

{i) a portion of Remuneration consists of variable Remuneration to be paid on the
basis of individual, business-unit and institution-wide measures that adequately
assess performance; and

(ii) the variable portion of Remuneration increases along with the individual's level of
accountability.

The Company participates in industry salary and benefits surveys and are guided by the results
arising from these surveys as it is a comparative measure of market competitiveness and
alignment.

The Remuneration for each member cf Senior Management & Cther Material Risk Taker is
approved by the Board annually.

Methodology for Determining Remuneration

The Company engages in an enterprise wide Performance Planning and Review process ("PPR™).
This annual performance review consists of the following:

(a) establishing the financial, business and development objectives for each department;
(b} evaluating the results, work skills and competencies; and
{c) developing appropriate skills and knowledge for current roles and future progression.

This process consists of a series of review conversations between managers and staff completed
during the first quarter of each year. The process provides an oppertunity for staff to set individual
objectives which are aligned to business objectives. Performance achievements are acknowiedged
and compared against the prior year's target. Development needs are also discussed with
individual objectives linked to the business and sfrategic unit objectives for the Company.
Recommendations for reward and recognition arise from this process and are put forward by the
relevant divisional and departmental heads.

These performance reviews and recommendations are collated by the Head of Human Resources
(*"HR”) and reviewed in consuitation with the CEO. The CEO and Head of HR will review the
remuneration recommendations and may consider adjustments, being guided by the assessments
of the effectiveness and confributions of the individual concerned and taking into account any
salary alignments to the market which is deemed critical. The CEO and Head of HR shall ensure
that the Remuneration packages of the Company are competitive and consistent with the
Company’s culture, abjectives and remuneration strategy.
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Remuneration Policy {continued)

The Company adopts a multi-year framework to measure the performance of members of Senior
Management & Other Material Risk Takers. Such a framework provides for:

(@)

(b)

(c)

the deferment of payment of a portion of variable remuneration to the extent that risks are
realised over long periods, with these deferred portions increasing along with the
individual’s level of accountability;

the calibration of an appropriate mix of cash, shares, share-linked instruments, and other
forms of remuneration to reflect risk alignment; and

adjustments to the vested and unvested portions of variable remuneration (through malus,
clawbacks and other reversals or downward revaluations of awards) in the event of bad
performance of the business unit attributable to the individual or if he commits serious
legal, regulatory or internal policy breaches.

To promote behaviours that are aligned to the intended effects of incentive structures, the
Company ensures that;

(a)

(b)

(¢)

variables used to measure tisk and performance outcomes of an individual relate closely
to the level of accountability of that individual;

the determination of performance measures and variable remuneration considers that
certain indicators (such as share prices) may be influenced in the short term by factors like
market sentiment or general economic conditions which are not specifically related to the
Company’s performance or an individual’s actions, and the use of such indicators does not
create incentives for individuals to take on excessive risk in the short term; and

members of Senior Management & Other Material Risk Takers commit not to undertake
activities (such as personal hedging strategies and liability-related insurance) that will
undermine the risk alignment effects embedded In their remuneration.

To safeguard the independence and authority of individuals engaged in Control Functions, the
Company must ensure that the Remuneration of such individuals is based principally on the
achievement of Control Functions objectives, and determined in a manner that is independent from
the business lines they oversee. To achieve this:

(@)

(b)

{c)

Remuneration for employees in Control Functions are structured In a way that is principally
based on the achievement of their control objectives and does not compromise their
independence.

Due care is exercised to preserve a clear distinction between performance measures of
staff responsible for Control Functions and the performance of any business unit.

The Board/Remuneration Committee is actively involved in the performance reviews of
individuals primarily responsible for Control Functions.
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DIRECTORS' BENEFITS

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director of the Company has received or become
entitled to receive any benefit (other than the Directors’ remuneration) by reason of a contract
made by the Company or a related corpaoration with the Director or with a firm of which the Director
is a member, or with a company in which the Director has a substantial financial interest.

Neither during nor at the end of the financial year was the Company a party to any arrangement
whose object is to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES

According to the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings required to be kept under Section 59 of the
Companies Act, 2016, none of the Directors in office at the end of the financial year held any
interest in shares in, or debentures of the Company or its related corporations during the financial
year.

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The Directors’ remuneration and other emoluments during the financial year are as follows:

RM'000

Directors’ fees 694
Directors' other emoluments* 3,651
Insurance premium effected for Directors 59
4,404

*  Included in Directors' emoluments are benefits-in-kind (based on estimated value) of
RM28,450.

RESTRICTED SHARE OPTION PLAN

Under Chubb's long term incentive plan, restrictive share options were granted to eligible
employees of the Company. The exercisable price of these options is the fair market value at issue
date. These options vest at various dates over a 3 year period from the grant date and any
unvested options are cancelled on termination of employment. This plan is a group scheme with
expenses incurred under the scheme charged cut by Chubb to the Company on an annual basis.
Any option not exercised or cancelled pursuant to the terms of plan will be forfeited by the tenth
anniversary from the date of grant.

10
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Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their related weighted average
exercise prices are as follows:

Average exercise Share

price per share options

RM Units

At beginning of financial year 30,074
Granted 506.74 8,111
Forfeited 455.29 (4.021)
Exercised 529.34 (1,692}
Expiration (696)
Transferred out (497)
Transferred in 297
At end of financial year 31,576

Out of the 31,576 outstanding options, 18,173 options were exercisable. Options granted in 2016
resulted in 8,111 shares options being issued at exercise price of RM506.74 each. 1,692 options
were exercised in 2016 at exercise price of RM529.34.

Share options outstanding at the end of the financial year have the following expiry date and
exercise prices:

Exercise price Share options

per share 20186

RM Units

2015 190.39 -
20186 241.41 -
2017 240.29 86
2018 258.01 1,660
2019 164.83 160
2020 215.80 1,445
2021 268.12 2,860
2022 313.96 2,768
2023 365.49 3,758
2024 414.16 5,244
2025 491.29 6,232
2026 5086.74 7,363
31,576

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the financial year determined using the
Black-Scholes valuation model was RM89.54 per option. The significant inputs into the model were
share price of RM506.74, at the grant date, the exercise price shown above, volatility of 24.00%,
dividend yield of 2.26%, an expected option life of 5 years and on annual risk-free interest rate of
1.24%. The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously compounded share
returns is based on statistical analysis of daily share prices over the last three years. Details of
restricted share option plan are set out in Note 13 to the financiat statements.
1



Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{incorporated in Malaysia)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

STATUTORY INFORMATION ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(@)

(b)

Before the financial statements of the Company were made out, the Directors took
reasonable steps:

(i) to ascertain that there was adequate provision for its insurance liabilities in
accordance with the valuation methods specified in Part D of the Risk-Based
Capital ("RBC"} Framework for insurers issued by Bank Negara Malaysia ("BNM")
pursuant to Section 47(1) of the Financial Services Act, 2013;

(i) to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad
debts and the making of allowance for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves
that all known bad debts had been written off and that adequate allowance had
been made for doubiful debts; and

(iii) to ensure that any current assets, other than debts, which were unlikely to realise
in the ordinary course of business, their values as shown in the accounting
records had been written down to an amount which they might be expected so to
realise.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances which would
render:

(i) the amount written off for bad debts or the amount of the allowance for doubtful
debts in the financial statements of the Company inadequate o any substantial
extent; and

i) the values attributed to the current asseis in the financial statements of the

Company misleading.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances which have
arisen which would render adherence to the existing method of valuafion of assets or
liabilities of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

At the date of this repart, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise
dealt with in this report or financial statements of the Company which would render any
amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

As at the date of this report, there does not exist:

(i) any charge on the assets of the Company which has arisen since the end of the
financial year which secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(i) any contingent liability of the Company which has arisen since the end of the
financial year.

12
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{f) In the opinion of the Directors:

{i) no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become
enforceable within the period of twelve months after the end of the financial year
which will or may affect the ability of the Company to meet its obligations when
they fall due;

(in no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the
interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report which is
likely to affect substantially the results of the operations of the Company for the
financial year in which this report is made; and

iii) the results of the operations of the Company during the financial year were not
substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual
nature.

For the purpose of paragraphs (&) and (f), contingent and other liabilities do not include

liabilities arising from contracts of insurance underwritten in the ordinary course of

business of the Company.
ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
The Directors regard Chubb Limited, a company incorporated in Zurich, Switzerland, as the
ultimate holding company.
AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

The auditors’ remuneration for financial year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to RM389,172.

AUDITORS

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors in accordance with th€ir rgsolution dated 23 March

2017,

OLIVIER BOUCHARD STEPHEN BARRY CROUCH
DIRECTOR DIRELCTOR

Kuala Lumpur
13
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 251(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2016

We, Olivier Bouchard and Stephen Barry Crouch, two of the Directors of Chubb Insurance
Malaysia Berhad (formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad), state that, in the opinion of
the Directors, the financial statements set out on pages 20 to 97 are drawn up so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 December 2016 and of the results and
cash flows of the Company for the financial year ended on that date in accordance with the
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors in accordance with their regelution dated 23 March

2017.
OLIVIER BOUCHARD STEPHEN BARRY CROUCH
DIRECTOR DIREGTOR

Kuala Lumpur

14
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STATUTORY DECLARATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 251(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2016

I, Stephen Barry Crouch, being the officer primarily responsible for the financial management of
Chubb Insurance Malaysia Berhad (formerly known as ACE Jemneh Insurance Berhad), do
solemnly and sincerely declare that the financial statements set out on pages 20 to 97 are, in my
opinion, correct and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true
and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

STEPHEN BARRY CROUCH

Subscribed and solemnly declared by the named above at Kuala Lumpur in Malaysia before me, on
23 March 2¢17.

COMMISSION

Mohd Zainal
Abiddin Bin

_ Lot 1.63, 1%t Flgor,
Wisma Cosway, Jalan Raja Chulan
50200 Kuala Lumpur,
Tel: 03-91725900
H/P: 012-3766796
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBER OF CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

{Company No. 9827A)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of Chubb Insurance Malaysia Berhad (“the Company™) give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2016, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1065 in Malaysia.

What we have audited

We have audited the financial statements of the Company, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, and the statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, as set out on pages
2010 97.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the “Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence and other ethical responsibilities

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct
and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.

F T T P LT

PricewaterhouseCoopers (AF 1146), Chartered Accountants,
Level 10, 1 Sentral, Jalan Rakyat, Kuala Lumpur Sentral, P.0O. Box 10192, 50706 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
T: +60 (2) 2173 1188, F: +60 (3) 2173 1288, www.pwc.com/my
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD (CONTINUED)
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

(Company No. 98274)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises Directors’ Report, but does not include the financial statements of the Company and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Company does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Company, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements of the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements of the
Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in
Malaysia. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements of the Company that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD (CONTINUED)

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

(Company No. g827A)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of vsers taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International
Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

{a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Company, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our apinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

{b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

{d) Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements of the
Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

{e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the

Company, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD (CONTINUED)
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

(Company No. g827A)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Auditors’ responsibilities for the andit of the financial statements (continued)

‘We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report that, in our
opinion, the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the
Company have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

OTHER MATTERS

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 174 of

the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any
other person for the content of this report.

LA
. o
@ /
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPER MANJIT SINGH A/L HAJANDER SINGH

(No. AF: 1146) (No.2954/03/17 (J))
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

Kuala Lumpur
23 March 2017
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS

Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Investments

- Available-for-sale financial assets ("AFS")

Reinsurance assets
Insurance receivables
Other receivables

Deferred tax assets
Current tax assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital

Retained earnings
Available-for-sale fair value reserves
Equity reserve

Total equity

Insurance contract liabilities
Investment contract liabilities
Insurance payables

Other payables

Total lfabilities

Total equity and liabilities

o

HOoO~ND

10
11

13

14
15
17
18

2016
RM'000

57,430
5,574

1,054,438
242,249
177,034

70,154
15,362
17,473
283,052

1,822,766

100,000

620,688
{2,390)
6,040

724,339

999,266
1,135
66,104
131,922

1,198,427

1,922,766

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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60,541
6,217

938,688
371,456
169,321
79,513
11,623
13,080
240,451

1,890,790

100,000

524,595
(3.866)
4,307

625,036

1,076,844
1,048
84,265
103,597

1,265,754

1,880,790



Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Note 2016
RM'000
Gross earned premiums 19(a) 934,834
Premiums ceded to reinsurers 19(b) (232,826)
Net earned premiums 702,008
Investment income 20 50,409
Realised gains/(losses) 21 301
Commission income 22 58,211
Cther operating income 802
Net income 109,723
Total revenue 811,731
Gross claims paid {499,940)
Claims ceded to reinsurers 191,258
Gross change to contract liabilities 101,112
Change in contract liabilities ceded to reinsurers (123,464)
Net claims incurred (331,034)
Commission expense (134,474)
Management expenses 23 (216,701)
Total cther expenses (351,175)
Profit before taxation 129,522
Taxation 24 {33,428)
Profit for the financial year 96,094
Earnings per share (sen)

Basic 25 96.09

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

21

2015
RM'000

875,647
(227,110)

648,537

49,668
(11,373)
63,765

745

102,805

751,342

(332,153)
96,421
(97,990)
50,134

(283,588)

(125,392)
(179,063)

(304,455)

163,289
{40,829}

122,470

122.47



Company No,

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Profit for the financial year

Other comprehensive income:

Items that may be subseguently reclassified to
income statement:

Available-for-sale fair value reserves
Net gains/(losses) arising during the financial year
Net realised (gains)/losses transferred to income statement

Tax effects thereon (Note 16)

Total comprehensive income for the financial year

01

[o2]

RM 000

96,004

2,024
(15)

2,008

(533)

1,476

97,570

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2015
RM'000

122,470

(843)
738

{105)
26

(79)

122,391



Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Non-
distributable Distribufable
Share Equity Fair value Retained Total
capital [esServe _reserves earnings equlity

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

At 1 January 2016 100,000 4,307 (3,866) 524,595 625,036
Profit for the financial year - - - 96,094 96,094
Other comprehensive income - - 1,476 - 1,476

for the financial year

Share-based long term
incentive plan vested - 1,733 - - 1,733

Share-based long term
incentive plan paid -

- 1,733 - - 1,733

At 31 December 2016 100,000 6,040 (2,390) 620,689 724,339
At 1 January 2015 100,000 2,715 (3,787) 692,125 791,053
Profit for the financial year - - - 122,470 122,470
Other comprehensive income

for the financial year - - (79) - {79)
Dividend paid - - - {(290,000) (290,000)
Share-based long term

incentive plan vested - 1,592 - - 1,592
Share-based long term

incentive plan paid - - - - -

- 1,592 - - 1,592

At 31 December 2015 100,000 4,307 (3,866) 524,595 625,036

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operating activities
Interest income received

Dividend income received

Income tax paid

Net cash flows generated from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of intangibles asseis

Net cash flows used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Note

26

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Fixed and call deposits:
- Licensed financial institutions in Malaysia
Cash and bank balances

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
41,060 337,497
45,480 51,317
99 99
(42,193) (72,309)
44,446 316,604
54 201
(1,298) (3,759)
(601) (6,459)
(1,845) (10,017)
- (290,000)
- (290,000)
42,601 16,587
240,451 223,864
283,052 240,451
275,131 229,977
7,921 10,474

283,052 240,451

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is principally engaged in the underwriting of all classes of general insurance
business. There has been no significant change in the nature of this activity during the financial
year.

The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.

The Directors regard Chubb Limited, a company incorporated in Zurich, Switzerland, as the
ultimate holding company of the Company.

During June 2016, the name of the Company was changed from ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad to
Chubb Insurance Malaysia Berhad.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with a
resolution of the Directors on 23 March 2017.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following accounting policies have been used consistently in dealing with items which are
considerad material in relation to the financial statements.

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRS"), International Financial Reporting
Standards, and comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1265 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Company have also been prepared under the historical
cost basis, except otherwise stated in these significant accounting policies. The Company
has met the minimum capital requirements as prescribed by the RBC Framework as at the
date of the statement of financial position.

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with MFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during reported
financial year. It also requires Directors to exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies. Although these estimates are based on the
Directors’ best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ from
estimates.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note
3 to the financial statements.

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM"), which is also the

Company's functional currency. Unless otherwise indicated, the amounts in these financial
statements have been rounded to the nearest thousand.
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Company No.

92827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(@)

Basis of preparation (continued)

(i} Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations fo existing

standards that are applicable to the Company and are effective.

The relevant new accounting standards, amendments and improvements to published
standards and interpretations to existing accounting standards that are effective and
applicable for the Company's financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2016 are
as follows:

i) Annual Improvements o MFRS 2012 - 2014 Cycle
(il Amendments to MFRS 101 "Presentation of Financial Statements” — Disclosure
Initiative

The adoption of these annual improvements did not give rise to any material financial
impact to the Company.

(ii) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations to existing

standards that are applicable to the Company but not yet effective.

A number of new standards and amendments to standards and interpretations are
effective for financial year beginning after 1 January 2016. None of these is expected to
have significant effect on the financial statements of the company, except the following
set out below:

. Amendments to MFRS 112 “Income Taxes - Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses” (effective from 1 January 2017). The
amendments clarify the requirements for recognising deferred tax assets on
unrealised losses arising from deductible temporary difference on asset carried
at fair value.

In addition, in evaluating whether an entity will have sufficient taxable profits in
future periods against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised,
the amendments require an entity to compare the deductible temporary
differences with future taxable profits that excludes tax deductions resulting
from the reversal of those temporary differences.

The amendments shall be applied retrospectively.
. Amendments to MFRS 107 "Statements of Cash Flows" (effective from 1

January 2017). The amendments introduce additional disclosure which require
an entity to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

{ii) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are applicable to the Company but not yet effective.(continued)

. MFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' (effective from 1 January 2018) will replace
MFRS 139 'Financial Instruments:; Recognition and Measurement'.

MFRS 9 retains but simplifies the mixed measurement model in MFRS 139 and
establishes three primary measurement categories for financial assets:
amortised cost, fair value through profit or loss and fair value through other
comprehensive income ('OCl'). The basis of classification depends on the
entity's business model and the cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
Investments in equity instruments are aiways measured at fair value through
profit or loss with an irrevocable option at inception to present changes in fair
value in OCI (provided the instrument is not held for frading). A debt instrument
is measured at amortised cost only if the enfity is holding it to collect
contractual cash flows and the cash flows represent principal and interest.

For liabilities, the standard retains most of the MFRS 139 requirements. These
include amortised cost accounting for most financial liabilities, with bifurcation
of embedded derivatives. The main change is that, in cases where the fair
value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value change due
to an entity's own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income rather
than the income statement, unless this creates an accounting mismatch.

MFRS 9 introduces an expected credit loss model on impairment for all
financial assets that replaces the incurred loss impairment model used in
MFRS 139. The expected credit loss model is forward-looking and eliminates
the need for a trigger event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

(ii} Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are applicable to the Company but not yet effective.(continued)

MFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ (effective from 1 January
2018) replaces MFRS 118 'Revenue’ and MFRS 111 ‘Construction Contracts’
and related interpretations. The core principle in MFRS 15 is that an entity
recognises revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to the
customer in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the enfity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of goods or services,
i.e. when the customer has the ability to direct the use of and obtain the
benefits from the goeds or services,

A new five-step process is applied before revenue can be recognised;

Identify contracts with customers;

Identify the separate performance obligations;

Determine the transaction price of the contract;

Allocate the transaction price to each of the separate performance
obligations; and

* Recognise the revenue as each performance obligation is satisfied.

Key provisions of the new standard are as follows:

« Any bundled goods or services that are distinct must be separately
recognised, and any discounts or rebates on the contract price must
generally be allocated to the separate elements.

s [If the consideration varies (such as for incentives, rebates, performance
fees, royalties, success of an oufcome etc), minimum amounts of revenue
must be recognised if they are not at significant risk of reversal.

» The point at which revenue is able to be recognised may shift: some
revenue which is currently recognised at a point in time at the end of a
contract may have to be recognised over the contract term and vice versa.

» There are new specific rules on licenses, warranties, non-refundable upfront
fees, and consignment arrangements, 10 name a few,

+ As with any new standard, there are also increased disclosures.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Basis of preparation {continued)

(il) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are applicable to the Company but not yet effective.(continued)

MFRS 16 “Leases” (effective from 1 January 2019) supersedes MFRS 117
‘Leases’ and the related interpretations,

Under MFRS 18, a lease is a contract (or part of a contract) that conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

MFRS 16 eliminates the classification of leases by the lessee as éither finance
leases (on balance sheet) or operating leases (off balance sheet). MFRS 16
requires a lessee to recognise a "right-of-use” of the underlying asset and a
lease liability reflecting future lease payments for most leases.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated in accordance with the principle in MFRS
116 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment' and the lease liability is accreted over time
with interest expense recognised in the income statement,

For lessors, MFRS 16 retains most of the requirements in MFRS 117. Lessors
continue to classify all leases as either operating leases or finance leases and
account for them differently.

The adoption of the amendments to MFRS 112 and MFRS 107 are not expected to
give rise to any material financial impact to the Company except for disclosure. The
Company is in the process of reviewing the financial impact arising from the
requirements of MFRS 9 and MFRS 15, especially for MFRS 9, to identify critical
issues and to design robust methodologies arising from the adoption of this standard.
The Company expects this process to be completed prior to the respective effective

dates.

{b) Property and equipment

(i)

Measurement basis

Property and equipment are initially recorded at cost. These include expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that fuiure economic
benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the
asset can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income
statement during the financial year in which they are incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

29



Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

{c)

Property and equipment (continued)

(i Measurement basis (continued)
Property and equipment are derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or disposal. On disposal, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is
recognised in the income statement.

(ii} Depreciation
Freehold land is not depreciated.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line basis to allocate the costs of
other property and equipment to their residual values over the expected useful

lives of the assets.

The expected useful lives of the property and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 50 years
Computers 3-10 years
Office equipment, furniture and fittings 3 - 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amounts and are credited or charged in the income statement.

Intangible assets
Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring in use the specific software,

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an
expense incurred, Costs that are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software products controlled by the Company, and that will probably generate
economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible assets.
Direct costs include the software development employee costs and appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software costs recognised as assets are amortised over their estimated useful
lives of 4 to 7 years.
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Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

{e)

Leases

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee in return for a payment
or series of payments the right to use an asset for an agreed period of time.

) Finance lease

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset. Tifle may or may not eventually be
transferred.

(i) Operating lease

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

Operating lease income or operating lease rentals are credited or charged to the
income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is recognised in the financial statements when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(i) Financial instrument categories and measurements

(1

Investments

The Company classifies its investments into the following categories: fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), held-to-maturity financial assets
("HTM™), available-for-sale financial assets ("AFS”), and loans and
receivables (“LAR").

The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were
acquired or originated. Management determines the classification of its
investments at initial recognition and re-evaluates this at every reporting
date.

EVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception.
Investments typically bought with the intention to sell in the near future or
they constitute part of the portfolio of identified securities which has
evidence of actual pattern of short-term profit taking are classified as held-
for-trading.

These investments are initially recorded at fair value. The gains or losses
from the changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

0] Financial instrument categories and measurements (continued)

(1)

Investments (continued}

HTM

Investment with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
categorised as held-to-maturity when the Company has positive intention
and ability to hold until maturity.

These invesiments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of
the consideration paid for the acquisition of the investment plus
transaction costs that are directly atiributable to thelr acquisition. After
initial measurement, HTM investments are measured at amortised cost,
using the effective yield method, less impairment losses.

AFS

These investments are initially recorded at fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition. After initial
measurement, AFS are re-measured at fair value at reporting date. Fair
value gains or losses are recognised in other comprehensive income,
except for impairment losses which are recognised in the income
statement.

Fair value gains and losses of monetary securities denominated in foreign
currency are analysed between translations differences resulting from
changes in amortised cost of the security and other changes in the
carrying amount of the security. The translation differences on monetary
securities are recognised in the income statement; translation differences
on non-monetary securities are reported as a separate component of
equity until the investment is derecognised.

Unquoted investments whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are
measured at cost. On de-recognition, the cumulative fair value gains and
losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
transferred to the income statement.

LAR

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market are Initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition. After initial
measurement, LAR are carried at amortised cost, using the effective yield
method, less impairment losses. LAR comprises of fixed deposits with
financial institutions exceeding 3 months. Interest income is recognised in
the income statement.
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(e)  Financial instruments (continued)

(i Financial instrument categories and measurements {continued}

(2)

(3)

Insurance receivables

Insurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on initial
recognition at cost being the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Subsequent to initial recognition, insurance receivables are
measured at amortised cost, using the effective yield method, less
impairment losses,

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the
Company reduces the carrying amount of the insurance receivable
accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the income statement.
The Company's insurance receivables are assessed and reviewed for
evidence of impairment as described in Note 2(e){v) to the financial
statements.

Insurance receivables are derecognised when the derecognition criteria
for financial assets, as described in Note 2(e)(iv) to the financial
statements, have been met.

All financial assets are reviewed for impairment as described in Note
2(e)(v} to the financial statements except for investment designated as
FVTPL.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost other than those categorised as fair value
through profit or loss,

Other liabilities and payable are recognised when due and measured on
initial recognition at cost being the fair value of the consideration received
less directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
measurement, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective
vield methed.
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(&) Financial instruments (continued)

(if)

(iity

(iv)

Determination of fair value

The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in organised
financial market is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices for assets,
at the close of business on the reporting date.

For investments in unit and real estate investment trusts, fair value is determined
by reference to published bid values or offer prices for liabilities, at the close of
business on the reporting date.

For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair value is
determined by using valuation technigues such as recent arm's length
transactions, reference to the current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and relying as little as
possible on entity-specific inputs.

The fair value of floating rate and over-night deposits with financial institutions is
their carrying value. The carrying value is the cost of the deposit/placement and
accrued interest. The fair value of fixed interest/yield-bearing deposits is estimated
using discounted cash flow techniques.

If the fair value cannot be measured reliably, these financial instruments are
measured at cost, being the fair value of the consideration paid for the acquisition
of the instrument or the amount received on issuing the financial liability. All
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition are also included in the
cost of the investment.

Recognition of financial assets

All regular way purchases and sales of financlal assets are recognised on the
trade date which is the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Derecognition of financial instruments

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
them have expired or where they have been transferred and the Company has
also transferred substanfially all risks and rewards of ownership. On de-
recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that was
recognised in other comprehensive income s reclassified to the income
statement.
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(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

v)

Derecagnition of financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabiliies are derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expired. On de-recognition, the difference between the
carrying amount of the reduced financial liability or transferred to ancther party
and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed is recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of financial assets
investments

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired, with the exception of fixed and call deposits.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment |loss on assets carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows {excluding future expected credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate
yield. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the loss is recorded in the
income statement.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
Individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial assets, whether significant or not, the assets are included in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group of
financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment. The
impairment assessment is performed at each reporting date.

If, in & subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised
cost at the reversal date.

AFS

In the case of equity investments classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the financial asset below its cost is an objective
evidence of impairment, resulting in the recognition of an impairment loss.
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(e) Financial instruments (continued)
{v) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
AFS (continued)

If an AFS is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net
of any principal repayment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred
from other comprehensive income to the income statement, Reversals of impaired
losses on debts instruments classified as AFS are reversed through the income
statement if the increase in the fair value of the instruments can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment losses were recognised in the
income statement.

Insurance receivables

Insurance recelvables are assessed at each reporting date for objective evidence
of impairment, as a result of one or multi events having an impact on the
estimated future cash flow of the assets.

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the
Company reduces the carrying amount of the insurance receivable accordingly
and recognises that impairment loss in the income statement. The Company
gathers the objective evidence that an insurance receivable is impaired using the
same process adopted for financial assets carried at amortised cost. The
impairment loss is calculated under the same method used for these financial
assets.

If in a subsequent period the fair value of insurance receivables increases and the
increase can be objectively related to events occurring after the impairment loss
was reccgnised in the income statemeni, the impairment loss is reversed to the
extent that the carrying amount does not exceed what the carrying amount would
have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is
reversed.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and deposits held at cail with financial
institutions with original maturities of three months or less. It excludes deposits which are
held for investment purpose,

The Company classifies the cash flows for the purchase and disposal of investments in
financial assets in its operating cash flows as the purchases are funded from the cash
flows associated with the origination of insurance contracts, net of the cash flows for
payment of insurance claims benefits.
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(9)

i)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation, either legal or
constructive, as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to seftle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are reviewed at each date of the statement of financial position and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
reversed. If the effect of the time value of mongy is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific o the
liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as finance cost expense.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events whose existence will be confirmed by uncertain future events beyond the control of
the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in the extremely rare case where there is a liability that
cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company. The Company
does not recognise contingent assets but discloses their existence where inflows of
economic benefits are probable, but not virtually certain.

Equity Instruments

Ordinary share capital

The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity. Ordinary shares
are recorded at nominal value. Costs incurred directly attributed to the issuance of the
shares are accounted for as a deduction from share premium.

Dividends on ordinary share capital

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability and deducted from equity when

they are approved by the Company’s shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from
equity when they are paid.
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1)

(k)

Product classification
The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk.

Insurance contracts are those contracts that fransfer significant insurance risk. An
insurance contract under which the Company (insurer) has accepted significant insurance

- risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if

a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders.
As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk,
by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur, The
recognition and measurement of insurance contracts are set out in Note 2(j) to the
financial statements.

Investment contracts are those contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk.

When insurance contracts contain both a financiai risk compongnt and a significant
insurance risk compenent and the cash flows from the twe components are distinct and
can be measured rellably, the underlying amounts are unbundled. Any premiums relating
to the insurance risk component are accounted for on the same basis as insurance
contracts and the remaining element is accounted for as a deposit through the statement
of financial position similar to investment contracts.

Insurance contracts
Premium from direct insurance contract

Premium of insurance centracts is recognised in a financial year in respect of risks
assumed during that particular financial year.

Acquisition costs

The costs of acquiring and renewing insurance policies net of income derived from ceding
reinsurance premiums, are recognised as incurred and properly allocated to the financial
year in which it is probable they give rise to income.

Claims and expenses

Claims include all claims cccurring during the financial year, whether reported or not,
related externa! claims handling cost that are directly refated to the processing and

settlement of claim, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any
adjustments to claim liabilities from previous financial year.
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(k)

Insurance contracts (continued)

Premium liabilities

Premium liabilities refer to the higher of:

(a) the aggregate of the unearned premium reserves ("UPR"); or

(b) the best estimate value of the insurer's unexpired risk reserves (“URR") at the
valuation date and the Provision of Risk Margin for Adverse Deviation (“PRAD")
calculated at the overall company level.

UPR represent the portion of the gross premiums of insurance policies written net of the

related reinsurance premiums ceded to qualified reinsurers that relate to the unexpired

periods of the policies at the end of the financial year.

UPR are computed with reference to the month of accounting for the premium on the
following bases:

(i) 25% method for marine and aviation cargo, and transit business;
(i) time apportionment methed for non-annual policies;
(iii) 1/24th method for all other classes of Malaysian general policies; and

(iv) 1/8th method for all classes of overseas inward business.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risks reserve (“URR") and a
liability adequacy test is performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of
expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. This calculation
uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant general insurance
technical provisions. The current estimate of future contractual cash flow is a prospective
estimate of the expected future payments arising from future events insured under policies
in force as at the valuation date and also includes allowance for the insurer's expenses,
including overheads and cost of reinsurance, expected to be incurred during the unexpired
period in administering these policies and settling the relevant claims, and shall allow for
expected future premium refunds.

if these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums less related

deferred acquisition costs is inadequate, the deficiency is recognised in the income
statement by setting up a provision for liability adequacy.
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(k)

0

(mj)

Insurance contracts (continued)
Claims liabilities

Claims liabilities are determined based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred
but not settled at the date of statement of financlal position, whether reported or not,
together with related claims handling costs and reduction for the expected value of
salvage and other recoveries. Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement
of certain types of claims, therefore, the ultimate cost of these claims cannct be known
with certainty at the date of statement of financial position.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claims
projection techniques based on empirical data and current assumptions at best estimate
and a PRAD calculated at the overall Company. The liability is not discounted for the time
value of money. No provision for equalisation or catastrophe reserves is recognised. The
liabilities are derecognised when the contract expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

Investment contract

Investment contract liabilities are recognised when contracts are entered into and
premiums are charged. These liabilities are initially measured at fair value being the
transaction price excluding fransaction cosis directly attributable to the issue of the
contract, Subsequent measurement of investment contracts at amortised cost uses the
effective interest method. This methed requires the determination of an interest rate (the
effective interest rate) that exactly discounts to the net carrying amount of the financial
liability, the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period if the holder has the option to
redeem the instrument earlier than maturity.

The Company re-estimates at each reporting date the expected future cash flows and
recalculates the carrying amount of the financial liability by calculating the present value of
estimated future cash flows using the financial liability's criginal effective interest rate. Any
adjustment is immediately recognised as income or expense in the income statement.

Reinsurance

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business for all of its
businesses. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance companies.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the
outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsurer's policies and
are in accordance with the related reinsurance contracts.

Reinsurance premiums ceded are recognised in the same accounting period as the
original policy to which the reinsurance relates.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to

policyholders. Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and
assumed reinsurance.
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(m)

(n)

Reinsurance (continued)

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently
when an indication of impairment arises during the reporting period. Impairment occurs
when there is objective evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not receive all outstanding
amounts due under the terms of the confract and the event has a reliably measurable
impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The impairment
loss is recorded in the income statement.

The Company also assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business for general
insurance contracts when applicable.

Premiums and claims on assumed facultative reinsurance are recognised as revenue or
expenses in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct
business, taking into account the product classification of the reinsured business.
Premiums, claims and other fransactions costs on assumed freaty reinsurance are
accounted for upon notification by the ceding companies or upen receipt of the statement
of accounts.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amounts
payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are
extinguished or expire or when the contract is transferred to another party.

Reinsurance contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for
directly through the statement of financial position. These are deposit assets or financial
liabilities that are recognised based on the consideration paid or received less any explicit
identified premiums or fees to be retained by the reinsured. Investment income on these
centracts is accounted for using the effective yield method when accrued.

Other revenue recognition

(i) Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised on an accrual basis and
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

(i) Investment income

Interest income from securities such government securities, bonds and loan
stocks are recognised using the effective interest rate method.

The interest income from fixed deposits with financlal Institutes, are recognised in
the financial statements on the accrual basis.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
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(o) Foreign currencies

D

(i)

Functional currency

Functicnal currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which
an entity operates.

Transactions and balances in foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency (“foreign currencies™)
are translated to the functional currency at the rate of exchange ruling at the date
of the transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated at foreign exchange rates ruling at that date.

Non-monetary items which are measured in terms of historical costs denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at foreign exchange rates ruling at the date of
the transaction.

Non-monetary items which are measured at fair values denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the date when the
fair values were determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items and the
translation of monetary items are included in the income statement for the period.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income, any corresponding exchange gain or loss is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in the income statement, any corresponding exchange gain or
loss is recognised in the income statement.

(p) Employee benefits

()

Short term benefits

Wages, salaries, paid annual leave, paid sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary
benefits are recognised as expenses in the period in which the associated
services are rendered by employees of the Company.

Post-employment benefits
The Company pays fixed contributions to the Employees Provident Fund (“EPF”™)
which is a defined contribution plan.

The Company's legal or constructive obiigation is limited to the amount that it
agrees to contribute to the EPF. The Company's contributions to the EPF are
charged to the income statement in the pericd to which they relate. Once the
contributions have been paid, the Company has no further payment obligations.
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()

(a)

Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) Share-based long term incentive plan

The eligible employees of the Company participate in an equity-settled, share-
based long term incentive plan offered by its ultimate holding company, Chubb
Limited ("Chubb”). The long term incentive plan consists of a restricted share grant
plan, a restricted share option plan and an employee share participation plan.

Employees’ services received in exchange for the share-based long term incentive
plan are recognised as an expense in the Company's income statement over the
vesting period of the grant with a corresponding increase in equity reserves.

The annual expense is based on an amortised calculation that is reflective of the
current financial year's expense portion of all share grants issued in the current
and prior financial years. There is no liability to the Company for the unamortised
portion of the share grants issued. The amortised calculation incorporates the fair
market value of Chubb's common stock at grant date, in determining the expense
amount.

At each date of statement of financial position, the Company revises its estimale
of the number of options that are expected to become vest. It recognises the
impact of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the income statement and a
corresponding adjustment to equity reserves over the remaining vesting period.

Income taxes

Tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred income tax. The income tax
expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses. Tax Is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Group's
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates operate and generate taxable income.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. This
liability is measured using the single best estimate of the most likely outcome.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the amounts attributed to assets and liabilities for tax purposes and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if
they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred tax assetis realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated by Directors and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

(@)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, rarely equal the related actual results. The
estimate and assumption that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the financial year are outlined below.

{0

Claims liabilities

Claims liabilities for each class of business are estimated by reference to a variety
of estimation techniques, generally based on a statistical analysis of historical
experience which assumes an underlying pattern of claims development, claims
payment and the direct and indirect claims-related expenses. The claims liabilities
also include a provision of risk margin for adverse deviation ("PRAD"). PRAD is a
component of the value of the insurance liabilities which is set at a level such that
there is a higher level of confidence {or probability) that the provisions will
ultimately be sufficient. For the purpcse of this valuation basis, the level of
confidence is at 75% at an overall Company level. The final selected estimates
are based on a judgmental consideration of results of each method and qualitative
information, for example, the class of business, the maturity of the portfolio and
expected term to settlement of the class. Projections are hased on historical
experience and external benchmarks where relevant,

The best estimate outstanding claims liabilities were assessed using four standard
actuarial valuation methods:

¢ [ncurred Claim Development method

e Paid Claim Development method

* Bornhuetter-Ferguson method on incurred claims and paid claims

s Expected loss ratio method
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Office
equipment,
furniture
Freehold and Motor
land Buildings Computers fittings  vehicles Total
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RMQ00 RM'0O00
Cost
At 1 January 2015 15,206 34,922 9,289 16,160 1,948 77,525
Additions - 1,800 1,246 713 - 3,759
Disposals - - (V) (5) (743) (755)
Write-offs - (651) (1,108) (70) - (1,829)
At 31 December 2015 15,206 36,071 9,420 16,798 1,205 78,700
Additions - - 1,046 252 - 1,298
Disposals - - {4} - (161) (165)
Write-offs - - - (39) - {39)
At 31 December 2016 15,206 36,071 10,462 17,011 1,044 79,794
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2015 - 8,218 3,704 2,724 880 15,526
Charge for the financial year - 745 1,692 1,829 202 4,468
Disposals - - B (3) (464) (475)
Write-offs - (190) {(1,108) (62) - (1,380)
At 31 December 2015 - 8,773 4,282 4,486 618 18,159
Charge for the financial year - 770 1,562 1,890 114 4,336
Disposals - - (2) - (101) (103)
Write-offs - - - (28) - (28)
At 31 December 2016 - 9,543 5,842 6,348 631 22,364
Net carrving amount
31 December 2016 15,206 26,528 4,620 10,663 413 57,430
31 December 2015 15,206 27,298 5,138 12,312 587 60,541
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

At beginning of financial year
Additions

Write-offs

At end of financial year

Accumulated amortisation

At beginning of financial year
Amortisation for the financial year
Write-offs

At end of financial year

Net carrying amount

Intangible assets comprise computer software.

46

2016
RM'000

15,547
601

16,148

2015
RM'000

9,132
6,459
(44)

15,547




Company No,

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

INVESTMENTS
2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Malaysian Government Securities and guaranteed loans 583,466 518,821
Debt securlties 470,597 419,492
Equity securities 375 375
1,054,438 938,688
AFS 1,054,438 938,688
The following investments mature after 12 months:
Malaysian Government Securities and guaranteed loans 523,044 422,978
Debt securities 410,163 399,252
933,207 822,230
(@) AFS
Fair value
Unguoted equity securities 375 375
Unquoted debt securities 470,597 419,482
Malaysian Government Securities
and guaranteed loans 583,466 518,821
1,054,438 938,688
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Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

Carrying values of financial instruments

At 1 January 2015

Purchases

Maturities

Disposals

Fair value losses recorded in:
Other comprehensive income

Net change ininterest receivables

Accretion of discount

At 31 December 2015

Purchases

Maturities

Disposals

Fair value gains recorded in:
Other comprehensive income

Net change in inferest receivables

Accretion of discount

At 31 December 2016
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AFS
RM'000

1,124,051

190,762
(145,000)
(228,820)

(843)
(1,690)
228

938,688
246,852
(130,000)
(5.000)
2,024
1,555
319

1,054,438



Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

()

Estimation of fair values

The estimated fair values of corporate debts securities and Malaysian government
securities are based on the average indicative mid markets prices obtained from at least
three licensed financial institutions.

The fair value of the unquoted equity securities in corporations were determined to
approximate the carrying amount as this is immaterial in the context of the financial
statements.

Fair value hierarchy

Included in the quoted market price category are financial instruments that are measured
in whole or in part by reference to published quotes In an active market. A financial
instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available
from an exchange, secondary market via dealer and broker, pricing service or regulatory
agency and those price represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an
arm'’s length basis {Level 1).

Financial instruments measured using a valuation technique based on assumptions that
are supported by prices from observable current market fransactions are instruments for
which pricing is obtained via pricing services but where prices have not been determined
in an active market and instruments with fair values based on broker quotes (Level 2).

Financial instruments that are valued not based on observable market data are
categorised as Level 3.

Fair value investments 2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000

Valuation technigues
- market observable inputs (Level 2) 1,054,063 938,313
- unobservable inputs (Level 3) 375 375
1,054,438 938,688

There are no investments that are valued at Level 1 category.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

REINSURANCE ASSETS
Note 2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Reinsurance of insurance contracts 14
Claims liahilities 214,544 338,008
Premium liabilities 27,705 33,448
242,249 371,456
INSURANCE RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Due premiums including agents/brokers and
co-insurers balances 158,696 151,259
Due from reinsurers and cedants 28,387 25,512
187,083 176,771
Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (10,049} (7,450)
177,034 169,321
Current 177,034 169,321
Non-current - -
177,034 169,321
Financial assets
Gross amounts of recognised financial assets 214,071 204,168
Less: Gross amounts of recognised financial liabilities
set off in the statement of financial position (Note 17) (26,988) (27,397)

Net amountis of financial assets presented in the statement
of financial position 187,083 176,771

There are no financial [iabilities subjected to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar
agreement financial instruments received as collateral, nor any cash collateral pledged or received
as at 31 December 2016 (2015: NIL).
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

OTHER RECEIVABLES

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000

Amount due from Malaysian Moter Insurance Pool {("MMIP")
- Cash contribution to MMIP 25,359 34,359
- Assets held under MMIP 36,310 38,498
Deposits 688 793
Other receivables 7,797 5,863
70,154 79,513
Current 69,466 78,720
Non-current 688 793
70,154 79,513

As at 31 December 2016, there is a net receivable of RM5,008,000 (2015: RM1,564,000 net
payable) to MMIP, after setting off the amounts receivable from MMIP against the Company's
share of MMIP's claims and premiums liabilities of RM56,661,155 (2015. RM74,421,495)
included in Note 14 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
2016 2015
RM'000 RM000
Authorised:
150,000,000 ordinary share of RM1.00 each
At beginning and end of financial year 150,000 150,000
Issued and paid up:
100,000,000 ordinary share of RM1.00 each
At beginning and end of financial year 100,000 100,000
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RETAINED EARNINGS

Under the single-tier tax system which came into effect on 1 January 2008, companies are not
required to have tax credits under Section 108 of the Income Tax Act, 1967 for dividend payment
purposes. Dividends paid under this system are single-tier dividends and are tax exempt on the
hands of shareholders.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company is already under the single-tier tax system. The Company
also has no tax exempt income available for future distribution of tax exempt dividends.

The Company may distribute single tier tax exempt dividend to its shareholder out of its retained
earnings. Pursuant to Section 51 (1} of the Financial Services Act 2013, the Company is required
to obtain BNM written approval prior to declaring or paying any dividend.

Pursuant to the RBC Framework for Insurers, the Company shall not pay dividends if its Capital
Adequacy Ratio position is less than its internal target capital level or if the payment of dividend
would impailr its Capital Adequacy Ratio position to below its internal target.
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FAIR VALUE RESERVES

The fair value reserves are in respect of unrealised losses on available-for-sale investments, net of
tax.

EQUITY RESERVE

The eligible employees of the Company participate in an equity-settled, share-based long term
incentive plan offered by its ultimate holding company, Chubb. The long term incentive plan
congists of a restricted share grant plan, a restricted share option plan and an employee share

participation plan.

Restricted Share Grant Plan

Under Chubb's long term incentive plan, 6,245 restricted ordinary shares were awarded during the
financial year ended 31 December 2016 to eligible employees of the Company. These shares vest
at various dates over a 4 year period from the grant dates and any unvested shares are cancelled
on termination of the employment of the eligible employees. This plan is a group scheme with
expenses incurred under the scheme charged out by Chubb to the Company on an annual basis.
The annual expense is based on an amortised calculation that is refiective of the current financial
year's expense portion of all restricted share grants issued in the current and prior financial years,
and is consistent with the treatment required by MFRS 2: Share-based payment. There is no liability
to the Company for the unamortised portion of the restrictive stock grants issued. The amortised
calculation incorporates the fair market value of Chubb’s common stock at grant date, in
determining the expense amount. Expected future dividend payments in relation to the restrictive
stock grants issued are made directly by Chubb to the eligible employees.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

EQUITY RESERVE {(CONTINUED)

Restricted Share Option Plan

Under Chubb's long term incentive plan, restrictive share options were granted to eligible
employees of the Company. The exercisable price of these options is the fair market value at issue
date. These options vest at various dates over a 3 year period from the grant date and any
unvested options are cancelled on termination of employment. This plan is a group scheme with
expenses incurred under the scheme charged out by Chubb to the Company on an annual basis.
Any option not exercised or cancelled pursuant to the terms of plan will be forfeited by the tenth
anniversary from the date of grant.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their related weighted average
exercise prices are as follows:

2016 2015
Average Average
exercise exercise
price  Share price  Share
per share options per share options
RM Units RM Units
At beginning of financial year 30,074 20,056
Granted 506.74 8,111 491.89 9,759
Forfeited 455.29 (4,021) 439.06 (1,579)
Exercised 529.34 (1,692) 378.50 (836)
Expiration (696) (52)
Transferred out {497) (2,438)
Transferred in 297 5,164
At end of financial year 31,576 30,074

QOut of the 31,576 outstanding options, 18,173 options were exercisable. Options granted in 2016
resulted in 8,111 shares options being issued at exercise price of RM506.74 each. 1,682 options
were exercised in 2016 at exercise price of RM529.34,
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

EQUITY RESERVE {CONTINUED)

Restricted Share Option Plan (continued)

Share options outstanding at the end of the financial year have the following expiry date and
exercise prices:

Exercise price Share options

per share 2016 2015

RM Units Units

2015 190.39 - 166
2016 241.41 - 173
2017 240.29 86 -
2018 258.01 1,660 1,815
2019 164.83 160 476
2020 215.60 1,445 1,781
2021 268.12 2,860 3,448
2022 313.96 2,768 3,102
2023 365.49 3,758 4,284
2024 414.16 5,244 6,782
2025 491.29 6,232 8,047
2026 506.74 7,363 -

31,576 30,074

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the financial year determined using the
Black-Scholes valuation model was RM89.54 per option. The significant inputs into the model were
share price of RM506.74, at the grant date, the exercise price shown above, volatility of 24.00%,
dividend yield of 2.26%, an expected option life of 5 years and on annual risk-free interest rate of
1.24%. The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously compounded share
returns is based on statistical analysis of daily share prices over the last three years.

Employee Share Purchase Plan

The Company collects monies from local eligible employees and acquires ordinary shares in Chubb
on behalf of the employees on a bi-annual basis. The price paid by the eligible employees is set at
a discount of 15% to the fair value of the ordinary shares at the date of acquisition; this discount is
incurred at the group level by Chubb and not reimbursed from the Company.

The total expenses of employees equity-settled share-based long term incentive plan for the
financial year was RM1,527,672.
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Company No.

0827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Investment contract liabilities 1,135 1,048
At beginning of financial year 1,048 1,391
Deposits 1,985 2,663
Withdrawals {1,898) {3,008)
At end of financial year 1,135 1,048
The carrying amount of the investment contracts liabilities approximate fair value.
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
2016 2015
RM’000 RM'000
At beginning of financial year 11,923 19,146
Recognised in:
Income statement {(Note 24) 4,372 {7.649)
Other comprehensive incoms (533) 26
At end of financial year 15,362 11.523

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes related to the same
authority. The following amounts determined after appropriate set off are shown in the statements

of financial position;

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Presented after appropriate offsetting as follows:
Deferred tax assets 15,362 11,523
Current 17,114 11,963
Non-current (1,752} (440)
15,362 11,523
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Company Na.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED}

INSURANCE PAYABLES

2016 2015

RM'000 RM'000

Due to agents and intermediaries™ 32,913 38,851
Due to reinsurers and cedants* 33,191 45,414
66,104 84,265

The carrying amounts disclosed above approximate fair value at the reporting date. All amounts
are payable within one year.

*  The amount includes the following balances for which the Company has not received third
party statements to facilitate further reconciliation:

20186 2015
RM'000 RM'0O00
Due to brokers and co-insurers 831 612
Due to reinsurers and ceding companies 786 2,201
1,617 2,813
Financial liabilities
Gross amounts of recognised financial liabilities 93,092 111,662
Less; Gross amounts of recognised financial assets
set off in the statement of financia! position (Note 8) (26,988) (27,397)
Net amounts of financial liabilities presented in the statement

of financial position 66,104 84,265

As disclosed in Note 8 to the financial statements, there are no financial liabilities subjected to an
enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement financial instruments received as
collateral, nor any cash collateral pledged or received as at 31 December 2016 (2015: NIL).
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

OTHER PAYABLES
20186 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Accrued liahilities 48,744 32,287
Payroll liabilities 9,771 9,206
Deposit held on bonds 50,959 41,795
Other payables 22,448 20,309
131,922 103,597
The carrying amounts disclosed above approximate fair value at the reporting date.
NET EARNED PREMIUMS
2016 2015
RM 000 RM'000
{a) Gross earned premiums
General insurance contracts (Note 14(ii)) 958,368 905,613
Change In premium liabilities (23,534) (29,968)
934,834 875,647
(b) Premium ceded
General insurance contracts (Note 14(ii)) (227,083) {227,582)
Change in premium liabilities {5,743) 472
{232,826) (227,110)
Net earned premiums 702,008 648,537
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

INVESTMENT INCOME

AFS
Interest income
Dividend Income
- unquoted equity securities in Malaysia

Loans and receivables and cash and cash equivalents

Interest income
Accretion of discounts
Other investment income
Investment advisory fees and custodian charges

REALISED GAINS/(LOSSES)

Property and equipment:
Realised losses

AFS
Realised gains/{losses):
Unquoted debt securities in Malaysia

Foreign exchange:
Realised gains/({losses)

COMMISSION INCOME

Commission income related to insurance contracts

63

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
40,748 42,537
99 99
6,286 7,089
319 228
4,543 2,227
(1,586) (2,512)
50,409 49,668
2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
(8) (79)
15 (738)
294 (10,556)
301 (11,373)
2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000

58,211

63,765



Company No.

89827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Note 2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Employee benefits expense 23(a) 89,481 86,177
Directors’ remuneration 23(b) 694 626
Auditors' remuneration
- Statutory audits 382 350
- Other services 8 26
Depreciation of property and equipment 4 4,336 4,468
Property and equipment writien off 11 469
Rental of office 787 797
Amortisation of intangible assets 5 1,244 1,002
Lease rental of equipment 405 367
EDP expenses 38,875 11,513
Increase/(decrease) in allowance far
impairment of doubtful debts 2,599 {4,881)
Bad debts written off 275 7,276
Bad debts recovered (228) (3)
Advertising 22,991 20,872
Printing and stationery 6,901 7,651
Electricity and water 1,391 1,534
Postage and telephone 1,638 1,769
Regional technical service charges 12,0923 6,046
Outsource services fees 9,538 12,715
Other expenses 23,380 20,289
216,701 179,063
{(a) Employee benefits expense
Wages and salaries 59,426 56,606
Social security contributions 474 444
Contributions to defined contribution plan,
EPF 9,388 9,108
Other benefits 20,193 20,019
89,481 86,177
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Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

The number of executive and non-executive Directors whose total remuneration received
during the financial year that fall within the following bands are as follows:

Number of Directors

2016 2015
Executive Directors:
Below RM100,000 1 1
RM100,001-RM4,000,000 1 1
Non-executive Directors:
Below RM100,000 - 1
RM100,001-RM200,000 4 4

Total staff costs of the Company (including Executive Director) are RM89,481,000 (2G15:
RM886,177,000).

The remuneration, including benefits-in-kind, attributable to the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company during the financial year amounted to RM3,679,360 (2015: RM3,599,852).

Key management personnel are those people defined as having autherity and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company, either
directly or indirectly.

The compensation of the key management personnel including Executive Director are as
follows:

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Fixed remuneration

Salary and bonus 7,276 6,998
Benefits-in-kind and other remuneration 487 572

Variable remuneration
Cash-based 1,624 1,344
Shares and share-linked instruments 2,358 2,212
Benefits-in-kind and other remuneration 195 200
11,940 11,326
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

TAXATION
2018 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Current income tax:
Current financial year 38,622 35,246
Over-provision in prior financial years (822) (2,066)
37,800 33,180
Deferred tax (Note 16):
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (5,149) 4,861
Under-provision in prior financial years 777 2,788
(4,372) 7.649
33,428 40,829

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to profit before taxation at the statutory income
tax rate to income tax expense at the effective income tax rate is as follows:

2016 2015

RM'000 RM'000

Profit before tax 129,522 163,299

Taxation at Malaysian statutory tax rate of 24% (2015: 25%) 31,085 40,825
Deduction of cash contribution to MMIP * - (1,753)
Income not subject to tax (2,526) (1.607)

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 4,914 3,120
Change in tax rate from 25% fo 24% - (478)

(Over)funder-provision in prior financial years {45) 722

Tax expense for the financial year 33,428 40,829

*

The deductions in respect of cash contribution to MMIP relates to the tax deduction allowed on
MMIP cash contributions made in the last financial year of RM7,011,576, pursuant to the
Gazette Order issued by the Attorney General Chambers of Malaysia on 28 November 2012.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing profit for the financial year attributable to

ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the financial year.

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders 96,094 122,470
Weighted average number of shares in issue 100,000 100,000
Basic earnings per share {sen) 96.09 122.47
CASH FLOWS
2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Profit before tax 129,522 163,299
Investment income (50,409) {(49,668)
Realised (gain)/loss on AFS investments {15) 738
Realised (gainYloss on foreign exchange (294) 10,556
Depreciation of property and equipment 4,336 4,468
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,244 1,002
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 8 79
Property and equipment written off 11 489
Increase/(decrease) in allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts 2,599 (4,881)
Bad debts written off 275 7,276
Employees share-based long term incentive plan 1,733 1,692
Changes in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in reinsurance assets 129,207 (50,606)
Increase in insurance receivables (10,587) (14,005)
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables 12,316 {9,872)
(Decrease)increase in insurance contract liabilities {77,578) 127,956
{Decrease)fincrease in insurance payables (18,161) 5,003
Increasef(decrease) in other payables 28,619 (38,624}
Net (increase)/decrease in AFS investments (111,853) 183,058
Increase/(decrease) in investment contract liabilities 87 (343)
Cash generated from operating activities 41,060 337,497

69



Company No.

g827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED}

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

(@) The Company as lessee
The Company leases premises from various parties under non-cancellable operating
leases. The leases typically run for a period of 2 to 4 years with the option to renew the

leases aiter the expiry date.

The future minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases
contracted for as at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities are as follows:

2016 2015

RM'000 RM'000

Within one year 1,388 1,627
Later than one year but not later than 4 years 1,156 1,730
2,544 3,357

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

The related parties of, and their relationship with the Company, are as follows:

Country of
Company incorporation Relationship
Chubb Limited Switzerland Uitimate holding company
Chubb INA International Holdings Ltd ~ United States Immediate holding company

In the normal course of business, the Company undertakes at agreed terms and prices, various
transactions with its ultimate holding company and related companies, being subsidiaries of Chubb
Limited (*Chubb Group").

The related party balances as at the date of the statement of financial position and significant
related party transactions arising from normal business transactions during the financial year are
set out below.

Significant related party outstanding balances:

2016 2015
RM'000 RM'000
Chubb Group
Reinsurance assets on claim liabilities 51,128 85,430
Insurance receivables 1,144 1,581
Other receivables 5,609 509
Insurance payables (5,517) (9,789)

Other payables (17,179) (10,628)
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A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerngh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Significant related party transactions:

2016 2015
RM'CO0 RM'000
Chubb Group
Premium income 20,738 24,689
Premium ceded (134,390) {131,139)
Commission income 32,366 31,547
Commission expenses (1,129} (1,052)
Claims recoveries 27,642 36,154
Claims incurred (14,364} (6,822)
Accounting and administration services 144 144
Rental and parking income 659 602
EDP system charges (8,055) (5,218)
Accounting services (179) (290)
Management fees (206) (311)
Various technical support (12,093) (6,046)
IT development cost on GST - 1,960

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company recognises the importance of effective risk management practices and embedding
risk culture within the Company and therefore, it is the commitment of the Company to integrate
Enterprise Risk Management ("ERM") into strategic planning and decision making.

(a)

(b)

Risk Appetite

The risk appetite outlines the degree of risk the Company is willing to assume in pursuit of
its strategic objectives against the capital exposed to the risk. The risk appetite is
formulated by the Board and is reviewed annually. The risk appetite articulates the risks,
controls and returns for material exposures. The Company in general has a conservative
risk appetite with a prudent Risk Management Framework (“RMF”) in place.

Risk Management Framework

The Company's RMF describes the role of ERM and helps the Company to achieve its
business objectives, meet its corporate obligations and at the same time maintain the
Company's reputation.

The RMF puts in place a struciure and a process to mitigate risks as they are identified or
emerge by assessing them against the Company's established appetite and tolerance
levels, thus helping to protect and maintain the capital in the interests of all key
stakeholders.
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CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

{c)

Risk Governance and Qversight

The responsibility and oversight of ERM rests with the Board of Birectors (“Board"), with
the Enterprise Risk Committee ("ERC") responsible for oversight, policy development,
execution and maintaining the appropriate infrastructure. Primary ownership for the daily
execution of risk management and controls rests with the business and operating units.

The Board has ultimate risk management responsibility and is also responsible for
providing the overall Company direction and strategy, setting financial objectives and for
monitoring compliance with regulatory requirements and ethical standards. Chubb’s
Board has a specific charter setting out its duties and responsibilities. In discharging its
responsibility for overall risk management and control, the Board delegates a number of
key functions to the Board Risk Management Committee ("BRMC"™).

The ERC is charged with the responsibility of monitoring, assessing and reporting on risk
related activities and meets at least once a quarter, and reports to the BRMC through the
Chief Risk Officer ("CRO"). Its objective is to establish, maintain and monitor compliance
within a sound risk management framewocrk that integrates risk management into all
activities of the business. lts role is to provide advice and assistance including submitting
recommendations to the Board on risk management.

Capital Management and Capital Adequacy

Prudent capital management is the foundation for ensuring the Company is able to fulfil its
financial obligations to its shareholders, policyholders, regulators and other key
stakeholders. The Board is ultimately responsible for determining that the Company's
capital is adequate after taking intc account the Company’s strategic objectives, size and
the complexity of its business.

The Company has separately documented its Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process ("ICAAP”) fo ensure that the capital held is adequate based on the Company's
risk profile, business mix and complexity of operations. ICAAP outlines the procedures,
systems, controls and personnel to identify, measure, monitor and manage the risks
arising from capital related activities of the Company. Capital Management is a
fundamental aspect of risk management. Capital adequacy assessments and stress tests
are conducted on a regular basis, to ensure that sufficient capital is held to meet the
minimum regulatory requirement with an additional buffer to withstand a range of adverse
or extreme risk event scenarios.
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CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e) Major Risks

The Company considers insurance risks, financial risks, market risks, and operational risks
as its major risks.

1 Insurance Risk

The Company has in place underwriting guidelines which ensure that underwriting risk
undertaken adhere to proper control procedures, to mitigate the Company's exposure to
potential financial liabilities resulting from incurring higher claims cost than expected.

This is due to the nature of claims which can be unpredictable in frequency and severity,
and the risk of change in legal or economic conditions affecting insurance pricing and
conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.

The underwriting and claims monitoring programme incorporates standards for
underwriting procedures, policy retention limits, use of reinsurance and the setting of
claims reserves. Underwriting standards are established to manage the initial insurability
of custorners. Renewal underwriting standards are in place for business that renews on a
periodic basis.

1.1 Reinsurance risk

In the normal course of business, the Company limits the amount of loss on any one policy
by reinsuring certain levels of risk with other reinsurersfinsurers. Reinsurance does not
discharge the Company's liability as the primary insurer. Failure of reinsurers to honour
their obligations could result in losses to the Company. In order to minimise losses from
reinsurance insolvencies, the Company's reinsurance arrangement is in line with BNM's
JPI/GPI 22 on “Guidelines on General Reinsurance Arrangement”.

1.2 Concentration risk

The table below sets out the concentration of the Company's general insurance business’s
gross written premium by lines of business.

2016 2015

Re- Re-
Gross insurance Net Gross insurance Net
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000  RM'000 RM'000

Fire 177,892 {65,016) 112,876 164,859  (67,308) 97,551
Motor 303,101 (12,150) 290,951 289,262 (11,238) 278,024
Marine, aviation

and transit 71,388 (33,113) 38,275 74,754  (33,309) 41,445
Miscellaneous 405,987 (116,804) 289,183 376,738 (115727) 261,011

958,368 (227,083) 731,285 905,613 (227,582) 678,031

73



29

Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(&) Major Risks (continued)
1 Insurance Risk {continued)
1.2 Concentration risk (continued)
The table below sets out the concentration of the Company's insurance contract liabilities —
claims liabilities by lines of business.
2016 2015
Re- Re-
Gross nsurance Net Gross insurance Net
RM'C00 RM'000 RM'000 RM'D0C  RM'000 RM'000
Fire 106,237 {59,724) 46,513 204,494 (164,406) 40,088
Motor 241,570 {(10,613) 230,957 227,759 (5,567) 222,192
Marine, aviation
and transit 66,292 {35,488) 30,804 86,322  (57,132) 29,190
Miscellaneous 217,057 (108,719) 108,338 213,693 (110,903) 102,790
631,156 {214,544) 416,612 732,268 (338,008) 394,260
1.3 Basis of estimates
The principal assumptions underlying the estimates of liabilities is that the Company's
future claim development will follow a similar pattern to the past claims development
experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claims handling
costs, and claim inflation factors and average number of claims for each accident years.
Allowance was made for “pure IBNR" {late reported claims) and Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (“IBNER") (development of known claims) and reopened claims as well as
expected future claims inflations.
The Company has based its risk margin for adverse deviation for the provision for
unexpired risks and insurance contract liabilities at a minimum 75% of sufficiency,
according to the requirement set by BNM under the RBC Framework,
1.4 Key assumptions

The principal assumptions underlying the estimation of liabilities is that the Company's
future claims development will follow a similar pattern to past claims development
experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claim handling
costs, claim inflation factors and average number of claims for each accident year.

Additional qualitative judgments are used to assess the extent to which past trends may
not apply in the future, for example, isolated occurrence, changes in market factors such
as public attitude to claiming, economic conditions, as well as internal factors, such as,
portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims handling procedures. Judgment is further used
to assess the extent to which external factors, such as, judicial decisions and government
legislation affect the estimates.
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A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED})

(e}
1

1.4

1.5

Maior Risks {continued)

Insurance Risk (continued)

Key assumptions {continued)

Other key circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest
rates, delays in settlement and changes in foreign currency rates.

Sensitivity analysis

The analysis below is performance for reasonably possible movements in key
assumptions with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and
net liabilities, profit before tax and equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a
significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual
basis.

There are no significant changes to the key assumptions used except that the Company
has not applied discounting to the general insurance claims liabilities for the current
financial year. The effect of this change in assumption is disclosed in Note 14(i) to the
financial statements.

Impact on Impact on Impact on

Change in gross net profit Impact on
assumpfions liabilities liabilities before tax equity #

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
31 December 2016

Ultimate loss ratio for

the latest accident year +10% 56,636 38,298 38,298 29,107
Average claims

handling expenses +10% 1,656 1,656 1,656 1,259
PRAD* +10% 5,342 3,349 3,349 2,545

31 December 2015

Ultimate loss ratio for :
the latest accident year +10% 58,420 32,200 32,200 24,150

Average claims
handling expenses +10% 1,621 1,621 1,621 1,216
PRAD* +10% 6,783 3,688 3,688 2,766

# Impact on equity reflects adjustments for tax, when applicable.
* Provision for Risk of Adverse Deviation
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CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e)
1

1.6

Maior Risks (continued)
Insurance Risk (continued)

Claims development table

The following tables show the estimate of cumulative incurred claims, including both
claims notified and IBNR for each successive accident year at each reporting date,
together with cumulative payments to-date.

The table provides a historical perspective on the adequacy of the unpaid claims estimates
established in previous years. The Company gives consideration to the probability and
magnitude of future experience being more adverse than assumed and exercises a
degree of caution in setting reserve when there is considerable uncertainty. Generally, the
uncertainty associated with ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest
when the accldent year is at an early stage of development and the margin necessary to
provide the necessary confidence of adeguacy of provision is relatively at its highest,

The Company believes that the estimate of the total claims cutstanding as at 31

December 2016 is adequate. However, due to the inherent uncertainties in the reserving
process, it cannot be assured that such balances will ultimately prove to be adequate.

76



LL

(gps'gs)) (962'cee) (v90'908) (622'ese) (680°cee) (625'95%) (61L0°L22) (220'661) 8]ep-0] sjuawded aAneNWNYD

(z20's61) 19]e| SIE9A UBASS

(6L0°LLT) (844'861) 19)e| s1eah xig

(625'955) (9z8'vee) (050'861) 1818| sIeak oAl

(cgo'zez) (Boz'o08) (299'26Z) (1.6'¥61) leje| s1eaf 1no-

(sze'ese) (oiz'srz) (esi'oev) (1L2'092) {25€'1L61) Jaje| sieaf saiy L

(yon'gog) (oc9'sez) (629902) (2+9°80%) (gei'ece) (9Ge'8ii) 1912 siedh omL

(e6z'see) (Z1e'122) (vov'sozy (1e2'6z)L) (Zev'ole) (9gs's8l)  (pot'ost) laje| Jeak suQ

(sps'asl) (8:60z)) (z88'vel) (gco'gs)  (zv2'ts)  (g8g'0sk) (£L9'v8)  {#90'1L8) JeaA Juspiode Jo pua Iy

98£'80S  ¥..'6lY  CEP'8PE  G92'9/Z  L18'Zbe  2vi'?9S €628  191L'002 Pa.INdUI SWIBD BAIRINWND

10 9)eW 1S9 Jualny

291'002 l9Je| sieak uareg

£.6'28¢ 9¥8'20¢ 18)g| sieah XIS

Zv.'29s  08G'/8Z  966'00C 12)8] sJ28A aAl

LL8'2be  0SS'6¥S  68G'PLC  6EZ'SOT Jig)e| sieak Ino4

69z'9/¢  6/2'0/2  99L'Z¥G  PES'PET  1B0'S80C Jaje| sieaf aaiy]

e6v'8ve  GS6'282  992'082  0T.'096  9.2'208  866'82C 1o1e| sieaf om |

v/l 60Z'948  G99'00€  OLL'EOE  L9E'OLS  9L¥'IEE  Z8L'SET Jeye| Jeeh suQ

98£'80S  /99'G9v  80Z'€Z¥r  0S2'LIE  LS¥'@6E  989'/LS VEVIPE  SH2'¥Se Jeak Juapiooe Jo pue Iy
000NY  O000OWNM  000OMM  000NY  Q0ONM  000WNY  000MY  Q0OJNY

910¢ ST0Z 7102 €102 2102 110z 010¢ 600¢C TEBA JUSpOoY

01 0¢ 10} sSaNIqel] SWIEP @JUelnsul [EJaUab pojellljse ssoigy  9°)
{panunuod) Siy adueinsy] 1
(penunuoo) SYSIy JolBw  (9)

(QINNILNOD) YHOMIWVHS INSWIDVNYIN MSIY

(Q3NNILNOD)} 9102 ¥IFWIDAA L€ AIANT ¥VYIA TVIONVYNIL FHL HOH
SLINIWILVLS TVIONVYNIH 3HL OL S310N

(e1sAeely i patetodiooy))
{peylag aoueinsu| Yyaular 30V SB umouy Ajrawloy)

AVHY3d VISAVIVIN FONVINSNI 9dNHO

v 1286

-‘ON Auedwo)



9GL1€9

928'19
0€€'695

955'9L
11'28G

000N
[ejoL

8E8'6YE  6.Y'¥8 6ev'ey
000NY 000N 000NH
9L0¢ S10¢ ¥lie

SE0'€e

000.Nd
€10c

8/

(11 210N} uolisod |eloueuly jo Juawaie)s Jad

saNIgel SWIeD 80LRINSU] SSO10)

ujBiew ysIy
ajewse [Bluao ssolb |e1o],

sasuadxa Bujpuey swieg|)

9z.'0lL 299 vS6°9) opL'L S00'gL
Q00N 000/ 000.NY 000N 000N

swies Bulpuelsing

FAXVr4 T10Z 0102 600¢C SIEoA TE5A USPIoY

loud

(penunuoo)} S0z 10) SaNijige]| SWIBD SoUeInsU] [e1aush pojelnss ss0iD g’}

{panuuod) YSiy ooueinsuy] |

(penupuoo) ST TOTEW ()

(TINNILNOD} YHOMINYHS INFJWIDVYNYIN MSIH

(d3aNNILNOD) 9102 ¥39W303A L€ A3ANT ¥VY3A TVIONVYNIL FHL YO
SINIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 IHL OL SZLON

(e1sAeie w pajetodloou))
(peEylag soueinsy| yaulap JOv Se umouy Auawlioy)

avHd38 VISAVIVA JONVANSNI 89NHD

v

1286

‘ON Auedwod)

8¢



64

(825'0zt) (z1e'122) (9g9'se) (0s2'6rz) (692'90s) (928'v92) (82'86L) (¥EZ'L02) 8)ep-0 sjuswied saneinwny

(pee'1oz) 1912|8129k uanssg

(822'861) {(5£6'202) le)e| sieeh XIS

(9zg'v9z) (oso'sel) (Z£9'L6L) 1a1e) sieak anlg

(poz'00g) (s99°252) (216'%61) (v¥6.'681) 11| s1eak anoy

(ozz'6Lz) {(esi'osy) (LL2'062) (zs€'161) (0LE'88L) laye) sreaf a8y,

{ogo'eez) (629'002) (/p9'gov) (seL'ecz) (9sz'ssL) (208'viL} 18je| s1eah om |

(zig'v12) (vov'sog) (1e2's21) (gev'0le) (9gg'ggl) (v9¥'9sL) (#SH'LGL) leye| seeh sauQ

(gz5'021L) (z88'vel) (gs0'98) (gvi'L2)  (s88'05i) (e19'%8) (y90'L8)  (10%'GL) Jeak Juspiooe JO pus Iy

199'69F  60Z'9/€ GG6°/8BZ 6.2'042  0SS'6YS 086282  9¥8'202  09.'202 Pa1INaut SLWIBJD SANEINWND

JO 8jewlss Jusung

092'20¢ 121e| s1esh usAaag

ay8'c0Zz  6/£'v0T 19je| sieah xI1g

08S'/8Z 966'002  /66'61 18)E| SIBaA aAIg

0GS'6¥S  B8G'v/Z  BEC'SO0T  GEC'86L Iaje| siead unod

642'0/Z 99lL'2vS  PEO'v8T  16Q0'80C  1/8'GZZ 19)e| s1esh aaly |,

6G6°/82 89208 022'095  9/2'20¢ 866'8¢¢ £2ZV¥'Lie Je1e| sieaf omL

60Z'9/€  G99'00S  OLL'€0E  19€'9/6  9/p'/EE  Z8l'sge  108'tve laje| Jeah aup

109'Goy  Q0Z'€Zy  0GZ'LIE  ISP'86E 989218 VEFLPE  GYZ'PST  898'PYE leal Juspiooe Jo pus Iy
OCONY  000AY 000N  000NM  O000NY  OOOMNM 000N  COO0NY

5102 ¥102 T4 FA XA Ti0e [(]N4 600¢ B800C JEsA Jueplooy

G 10c 10} Soll[Iqe]] SWIED S0UBInNsUl [eJoudb polewsa ssol)  9°)
(panunuco} YSI @0UBINSy| L
(panunuoo) SSETI0EN  (8)

(Q3INNILNOD) YHOMIWVES LINSWIDVNYIN MSIY

(A3NNILNOD) 910Z ¥IFWIDAA L€ AIANT ¥VYIA TVIONVYNIL FHL HOA
SINIWIFLVLS TVIONVYNIH IHL OL S3.LON

(m1sAe|ely Ul pajesodioou))
{peyleg sourinsu| yaulal Oy SB UMOUY AlILI0))

AVYHY34 VISAVIVIN JONVENSNI 98NHD

v 1286

"ON AUBOWOD



892'Z€L

ve8'29
rEF'¥99

S0Z'9)
622'849

000,Wd
[eloL

B80'SYE  L68'V0L  BLE'VS 600°LS
000NN 000N 000N 000NN
SL0¢ ¥1L0c €L0¢ [ANIA

08

(D)1 210N) uonisod |RIouBUly 10 JUSWE)S Jad
S3M))1G. ) SWIBD SoURINSU| $S0.15)

ulbirew sy
alBLISs |BHUSD $50I6 |20

sasuadxas Bujpuey swig|n

182'cy ¥61'ee 890°Y 9zs'L 98¢e'Le swiep Buipuelsing

000.A" 000NN 000.NY 000.A" 000NN

LL0Z oLog 600¢ 800¢ siesh Tesi JuspIoaY
Jold

{penunuos) GLOzZ 10} SSGE SWIED SoUBINSU [eJSUab Pojelss ssolgy O
{penuiuos) STy 8oUBINS] i
(Panunuoo) SSTY 10TER]  (9)

(Q3aINNILNOD) ¥YHOMIWYHH LINFJWIOVYNYIN MSIY

(d3NNILNOD) 910Z ¥3GWID3A L€ AIANT ¥VY3IA TVIONVNIL JHL HOS
SINIWALVLS TVIONVNIHA 3HL OL S31O0N

(e1sAejey ul pajetodioou))
(peylag aouBINSU| YBWaP IOy SB umouy AjiaLuioy)
AvHY34d YISAVYIVIN AONYHNSNI 98NHO

v FXALS

‘opN Ausdwor

6c



18

(zzv'ecl) (szz'vze) (eve'oze) (g6'86L) (¥62't9)) (2Z66'891) (e£e'6SL) (EvT'evt)
{evz'erL)

(6ee'6SL)  (Z¥Z'erl)

(£65'89L) (149'961) (9/8'2h))

{(r62'col) (zgg'20L) (gig'sgl) (98€'LvlL)

(ce2'g6l) (Lze'ool) (cov'sal) (v66'L6L) (ShZ'BEl)

(evz'oge) (ese'sgl) (9ce'sst) (0L0'8sL) (9ie'vyl) (290°0E))

(8zz'vzz) (19v'e6L) (0sz'volL) (9zg'vel) (Lvz'scl) (0sa'sel) (£60'CLl)
(zzv'sel) (620'v0l) (cze'ee)  (soc'i8)  (02029) (ze6'v9)  (1e£9'99)  (0EH'c9)
pGZ'e88  LLG'€8Z  QGE'WSZ  LZZ'MlZ 1£6'0ZF  ¥L0ZL OLL'Z9L  geEV'evl
zZev'evl

OLL'Z9L  §95'Ghl

F2'0LL BZ¥'TOL  181'%PL

J€6'0L1  9Z¥'EiL  ZRO'LSL  £8E'ZvL

222'hL2  LBB'E0Z  vSe'PiL L2281 629'ibL

0Se'vSZz  ISL'vie  G¢/'60Z 912881  8S¥'9.L  £65'GYL

L1G'€82  ¥SE£°092  9S0'8LZ  GL2'WZZ  PELZ6L  OLO'LBL  £88'49L

vGZ'€8E  LLL'¥6Z  L00'892  122'9€Z  19G'¥vZ  Zvb'e0Z  G20'96L  Z9¥'0LL
000AM OO0  O0OWNY  O00WNY  000MNY  000WY  O000NY  000.NY
9102 5102 ¥10e £102 FA04 LI0Z 0102 6002

ajep-0} sjuswied aAnenWND

1918 s1eak Usaag

191e| s1edh XIS

Jaje| sieak sl

Jaje| sieah ino4

1911 sleah sauy|

laje| sieak om|

19]e| 4BBA 3UQ

Jead Juap|ooe Jo pue Iy

paunoul SWIE|D aAljE|muUND
10 B)BLUNSS JusLINg

19ie| sleef usasg

Jale| sieah xI1g

Joye| s1esh sAld

19)e| sleak 1no4

lsye| sleak aaly ],

lgje| sieak om

Joye| 1eah auQ

Jead Juaplooe Jo pus Iy

TEBA JUBpIooY

010z 10} Salll[Iqe]| SWIE[D a0Uelnsu [elaushb PojeLUlsa 9N

{penunuoa} YSIig ecueInsy)
(panunuoa) s3SIy 1ofe

L'l
b
(a)

(Q3NNILNOD) ¥HOMIANYH S LNSWIDVYNVYIA MSIH

(Q3INNILNOD) 91.0Z ¥IEWIDIA L€ AIANT HVIA TVIONVNIL THL HOL
SINIWI1LVIS TVIONVYNIH4 9HL OL S310N

(e1sAeley u pajelsodioou|)
(peyleg eoueinsu| yaular 3Oy S umouy AjJawio))

avHd349 VISAVIVA IONVHNSNI 8dNHD

v 1286

‘oN Ausduwony

6¢



ZLo'oly

868°LY
PLLYLE

9G5°glL
8S1'8GE

000N
|EJOL

[AY

((1}yL 310N) uolisod |ejougsuy jo Juswalels Jad
sal)l|1qel] SwWie|s esueinsul JaN

uiBiew ysiy
alewy)ss [BNUSD Jau |BjoL

gsasuadxa Bujpuey swign

ZEQ'EYZ  682'6S 01°82 AN ArAR evL'L 0S1'T (WHAA (018) vye'e swiejs Buipueising

000.NH 000N 000N 000.NH 000.ANY 000.NY 000.NY 000.NH 000.ANY

910¢ Glog ¥10¢ £10¢ AR L10C 010 6002 SiedA TeaR JUBpIooY
Jold

{panunuod) g1.{z J0J SSHIIGE] SWIED 85UeInsyUl [eJjeuab pajewss BN /')
{panujuoo) STy soueInsy] I
(penunuoo) SHSIH TOEN  (9)

(QINNILNOD) ¥HOMINWYHS INTFWIADVYNYIN MSIY

(Q3aNNILNOD} 9102 ¥3AWID3A L€ AIANT ¥V3IA TVIONYNIA FHL YO
SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNId IHL O1 S3LON

(eisAgjey Ul pajesodiodu|}
{peylag aouelnsu| yaular 3Oy SE umouy AlaLwcy)

aAvHd349 VISAVIVIN ONVHNSNI 88NHD

v 1¢86

*ON Auedwon

62



€8

(6zo'voL) (1Lov'e6l) (gse'egl) (1ze'o9l) (zzs'z91) (1ig'9sk) (Lve'ewl) (09T'ect) 8)ep-0) sjuawied sAne|NWND
(09z'eel) 18)e| sieak uaneg

(Lve'evl) (0G2'vEL) 18]E| sIBaf XIS

(L25'9g1) (9z8'2vL) (0/v'2El) 1oye| siesh anld

(L2g'29L) (s16'ssl) (98€'Lvl) (€8T'LEL) 137e| siead uno4

(1ze'ool) (cov'sol) (¥se'igl) (sp2'eck) (Lov's2L) laje| sigad a8y

(ese'sgl) (9ee'est) (oKo'ssl) (aLe'vyi) (290'0€L)  (Gv0'22)) laje| siead om|

(tov'eel) (08z'val} (9zg'vel) (1pg'sct) (099'czy) (€60°'th)) (180'60L) 13)e| Jeafk suQ
(6zo'voL) (czi'se)  (sog'ie)  (0:0'79)  (2es've)  (1e9'99)  (ogt'eor  (£6L'09) Jeah Juapiooe Jo pus Iy
LLL'vee  PSE'09Z LSL'vle  LBB'S0Z 9gb'ZLL 62¥'29L S95'ShL  2SSYEL palmoul SWIBD @AEINWND
Jo ajewSs JUsLUNY

4% laje| s1eak usnag

G95'syl  g2L'sEl 191e| sieah XIS

6cr'eslt  194'vpL  G229EL 19)e| sleah aAld

azv'zZL  Zy0'L9L  €8E'ZYL  #.8'SEL 13]E| sieak 1no4

LB6'E0Z  ¥SZ'vLL L2291 629'lvL  9S¥'EPL 19)e| steak aaly )

LSL'PLZ  G2.'602 912’88l 8S¥'9.L  £6G'S9L  62E'ZSlL 18)e} sieak om]

vGE'09Z  9%0'8le  Sl2LeZz PELZ6L  O0LO16L  £8G'29L  €0'¥SL Iaje| Jeak auQ

LLL'Y6Z  100'892  122'9€2  18S'vYZ  ebP'80C  S20'96)  29¥'04L  ZB9'ESL leal yuspiooe Jo pua Jy

000N 000NN 0004 000.AN 000N 000.WH 000.ANY 000N
Glae ¥lOc £L0¢ ¢Loe LL0e gL0e 600¢ 800C 123k JUapodY

G1.0g JO] SeNiiqel SWIBPD a0uBINsuUl [elauab pejlewnss I8N £')
(panunuos) XS4 @oueInsy| L

{panunuos) SSIg Jolely (9)
(QINNILNOD) HHOMINYHD LINTWIDYNYIN MSIY

(@3INNILNOD) 9102 ¥IFWIDIA L€ AIANT ¥VIA TVIONYNIL IHL HOA
SINIWI1VLS TVIONVYNI4d 3HL OL S31ON

(eisAejey ui pajelodioou))
(peysag sousInNsy| yawisl JOV SB UMOL AlJawo))

avHE34 VISAVTIVIN SONVENSNI 98NHD

¥ 2¢86

‘ON AuBdwo)



09Z'¥6€E

288'0¢
8/¢'16¢

90z'9l
ZLL'LYE

000NN
lejoL

¥8

(DL 210N) uoisod [erouewly Jo Juawale)s Jad
Salliqel| SWIB|O aouRINSUIl 1N

uiBiew sy
S)BLUIISS |BIUSD 18U |B]O

sasuadxs Buypuey swieg|D

858'G 81EC 262') [A13 swiejo BulpuesinQ
000N Qog.Nd 000N 000N 000N
gLoe 6002 8002 SIeaA Jeah uspIooy
Jold
(panuuos) GLoz 107 SoNge] SWIED goUBINSUl [eloUsh pojlewnss 19N Z'|
(panunuoa) STy S2UEINSU] L

(penupuoo) SYEII OB (8)
(G3NNILNOD) MHOMINYH A INTFWIDYNYIN HSIH

(@3NNILNOD) 9102 ¥IFWID3A L€ AIANT HYIA TVIONVYNIL THL HOS
SINJW31VLS TVIONVYNIHd 3HL Ol S310N

(e1sAejep w pajeiodioou))
(peulag soueinsu| yawsl 3OV Se umouy Allewoy)

AvHY3g VISAVIVIAN SONVENSNI 8dNHD

v 1286

‘oN Auedwon



29

Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e)
2

2.1

Maijor Risks (continued)
Financial Risk

The Board recognises the Company’s exposure to business, economic and financial risks
and the need to develop and implement measures to mitigate the risks identified as having
potentially adverse impact on the Company's operations and impairment of its financial
strength. The Board has assumed the primary responsibility of developing and implementing
the Company's risk management program by evaluating, managing and monitoring the
principal risks.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss resulting from a failure of a debtor to honour its
obligations to the Company.

The Company manages Its credit risk in respect of receivables by establishing defined
tolerance on credit period, putting in place collection procedures and rigorously monitoring its
credit portfolio,

[n terms of exposures to debt securities, the Company maintains a diversified portfolio of
investments in government guaranteed and minimum A-rated financial instruments issued by
companies with strong credit ratings.

Credit exposure

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk for the components in the
statement of financial position.

2018 2015

RM'000 RM'000

AFS 1,054,438 938,688
Reinsurance assets — claims liabilities 214,544 338,008
Insurance receivables 177,034 169,321
OCther receivables * 7,706 6,088
Cash and cash equivalents 283,052 240,451
1,736,774 1,692,556

*Excluding prepayments which are not subject to credit risk.
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorperated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)
RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e) Major Risks (continued)
2 Financial Risk (continued)

2.1 Credit risk (continued)

Credit exposure by credit rating

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company by
classifying assets according to the credit ratings of counterparties.

Neither past- Not past- Past due

due nor due but and
impaired impaired impaired Total

RM 000 RM'000 RM'000  RM'000

31 December 2016

AFS 1,054,438 - - 1,054,438
Reinsurance assets — claims liabilities 214,544 - - 214,544
Insurance receivables 21,134 105,633 60,316 187,083
Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts - (2,550) (7,499) (10,049)
Other receivables 7,706 - - 7,706
Cash and cash equivalents 283,052 - - 283,052

1,580,874 103,083 52,817 1,736,774

31 December 2015

AFS 938,688 - - 938,688
Reinsurance assets — claims liabilities 338,008 - - 338,008
Insurance receivables 40,744 76,149 59,878 176,771
Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts - (1,772) {5,678) (7.450)
Other receivables 6,088 - - 6,088
Cash and cash equivalents 240,451 - - 240,451
1,663,979 74,377 54,200 1,692,556
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Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e)

Maijor Risks (continued)

2 Financial Risk {continued)

2.1

Credit risk (continued)

The ageing analysis of insurance receivables is as follows:

Not past- Past due Past due
Neither due but and and
past due impaired impaired impaired
nor impaired 0-3 months  3-6 months >6 months Total
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
31 December 2016
Insurance receivables 21,134 105,633 30,852 29464 187,083
Allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts - (2,550) {834} (6,665) (10,049)
21,134 103,083 30,018 22,799 177,034
31 December 2015
Insurance receivables 40,744 76,149 32,688 27,190 176,771
Allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts - (1,772) (1,474) (4,204) (7,450)
40,744 74,377 31,214 22986 169,321

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company
by classifying assets according to the Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC (“S&P"),
Rating Agency of Malaysia's ("RAM") or Malaysian Rating Corporation Berhad's ("MARC”}
credit rating of counterparties. AAA is the highest possible rating.

Government
Guaranteed

AAA

RM'000
31 December 2016

AFS

Reinsurance assets

- Claims [fabilities -

Insurance receivables -

Other receivables -

Cash and cash
equivalents

AA

A

RM000 RM'000 RM'000

BBB Not rated Total
RM'0O00 RM'0O00 RM'000

583,466 197,272 252126 14,977 6,222 375 1,054,438
- 133,103 51,161 - 30,280 214,544

- 3186 160 - 176,558 177,034

- - - - 7,706 7,708

- 235,541 9,276 37,748 157 330 283,052
583,466 432,813 394,821 104,046 6,379 215,249 1,736,774
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Company No.

89827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 {(CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK {CONTINUED)

(e) Major Risks (continued)
2  Financial Risk (continued)

2.1 Credit rigsk {continued)

Government
Guaranteed AAA AA A BBB Not rated Total
RM'000 RM'O00 RM'0O00 RM0O00 RM'O00 RM0O00 RM'O00
31 December 2015
AFS 518,822 207,036 208,575 - 5,880 375 938,688
Reinsurance assets
- Claims liabilities - - 172,681 76,937 - 88,390 338,008
Insurance
receivables - - 508 252 - 168,561 169,321
Other receivables - - - - - 6,088 6,088
Cash and cash
equivalents - 198,628 9,070 32,695 38 20 240,451
518,822 405,664 388,834 109,884 5,918 263,434 1,692,556

Impaired financial assets

As at 31 December 2016, insurance receivables of RM10,049,000 (2015: RM7,450,000) were
impaired based on individual and collective assessment. An insurance receivable is
considered as individually impaired if the counterparty is in the process of liquidation, legal
actions has been taken to recover the outstanding balance disputed, defaulted or delinquent
in payment. Insurance receivables with insignificant balances are grouped together and
assessed collectively based on past payment trends.

The Company records impairment allowance for insurance receivables in a separate
allowance account. A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for insurance

receivables is as follows:

At 1 January

Note

Charge/(Reversal) for the financial year 23

At 31 December

88

2016

RM'C00

7,450
2,589

10,049
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Company No.

9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e) Major Risks (continued)

2

21

Financial Risk (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

No collateral Is held as security for any past due or impaired financial assets.

In addition, the Company has no impairment (2015: RM Nil) from its investment in debts

securities In accordance to the Company's accounting policy as disclosed in Note 2(e){v) to
the financial statements.

2.2 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk arises when the Company does not have the availability of funds to honour all
cash outflow commitments as they fall due.

The Company's principal liquidity objective is to ensure that funds are available to meet its
insurance and reinsurance obligations. Management utilises monthly cash flow reporting and
forecasting to Iidentify known, expected and potential cash outflows to determine an
appropriate operating liquidity to cover expected and potential payments.

Maturity profiles

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the financial assets and financial liabilities
of the Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual obligations, including interest
payable and receivable.

For insurance contract liabilities and reinsurance assets, maturity profiles are determined
based on estimated timing of net cash outflows from the recognised insurance liabilities.
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Company No.

8827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
{formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e)

Maijor Risks (continued}

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises of three types of
risk, namely foreign exchange rates {currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate
risk) and market prices (price risk).

3.1

Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange risk is the exposure of a company's financial strength to the
potential impact of movements In foreign exchange rates. The risk is that adverse
fluctuations in exchange rates may result in a reduction in measures of financial
strength.

The Company transacts in minimal selected currencies and monitors
corresponding assets and liabilities created at transaction level to ensure optimal
currency positions.

The Company's primary transactions are carried out in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM"). Its
exposure to foreign exchange risk is minimum and mainly arises principally with
respect to United State Dollar ("USD"), Australian Dollar (*AUD™), New Zealand
Dallar (*"NZD") and Singapore Dollar (“SGD").

As the Company's business is conducted primarily in Malaysia, the Company's
financial assets are also primarily maintained in Malaysia, and hence, primarily
denominated in the local currency as is its insurance contract liabilities.

The Company does not engage in derivative transactions for speculative
purposes. Where deemed necessary in line with the Company's risk management
policy, the Company enters into derivative transactions solely for hedging
purposes.

As the Company's main foreign exchange risk from recognised assets and
liabilities arises from reinsurance inward and outward transactions for which the
balances are expected to be settled and realised in less than a year, the impact
arising from sensitivity in foreign exchange rates is deemed minimal as the
Company has no significant concentration of foreign currency risk.
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Company No.

9827

A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e) Maijor Rigks (continued)

3 Market Risk (continued)

3.2

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk refers to the effect of interest rate changes on the market value of
a fixed income portfolic. When interest rates (yields) of fixed income securities
increase, their prices will decrease, and vice versa. Fixed income securities with
longer maturity and lower coupon rates are usually more sensitive to interest rate
changes.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk through its investments in fixed
income securities and money market placements with the financial institutions.
These investments are managed intemnally, aided by an appointed investment
advisor which is a licensed fund manager. Interest rate risk is managed via
management and monitoring of the portfolio duration with active support from the
investment advisor.

The sensitivity analysis below lllustrates impact of 100bps increase/decrease in
interest rate to investment value based on portfolio holdings as of 31 December
2015, holding other variables constant. Note that the sensitivity analysis assumes
the following:

1) Money market rates are adjusted to the same quantum of any change in
interest rate movement. This refers to money market placements with
financial institutions.

2) Parallel shift in yields in the same quantum of any change in interest rate
movement. This refers to investment in fixed income securities.

2016 2015
Impact on Impact on
Variable income  Impact on income  Impact on
charges statement equity* statement eguity*
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Interest rate +100
basis points - {24,409) - (24,087)
Interest rate -100
basis points - 24,409 - 24,087

*Impact on equity reflects adjustments for tax, when applicable.
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Company No,

9827

A

LA

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD

(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e)

3

Maijor Risks {(continued)

Market Risk (continued)

3.3 Equity price risk

Equity price risk refers to risk of changes in the value of an equity security.
Securities may increase or decline in value due to various factors affecting equity
market. Generally, it can be affected by indusiry-wide factors, or reasons specific
to the company or its securities, such as management performance and financial
positions. Price risk can be mitigated through diversification in general.

The Company is exposed to equity price risk arising from investment held by the
Company and classified in the statement of financial position as available-for-sale
financial assets that mainly consists of unquoted equities amounting to
RM375,000 (2015: RM375,000).

As the Company's portfolio of investments in unquoted equities is insignificant, the
impact arising from sensitivity in equity price risk is deemed minimal.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human errors, fraud or
external events. When controls fail fo perform, operational risks can cause damage to
reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financia! loss.

The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks but by initiating a rigorous
centrol framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is
able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access control,
authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff training and evaluation procedures,
including the use of Internal Audit.

Business risks, such as, changes in environment, technology and the industry are
monitored through the Company's strategic planning and budgeting process.
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Company No.
9827 A

CHUBB INSURANCE MALAYSIA BERHAD
(formerly known as ACE Jerneh Insurance Berhad)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

29 RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

(e) Mafor Risks (continued)

Capital structure

The capital structure of the Company as at 31 December 20186, as prescribed under the RBC

Framework is provided below:

2016
RM'000
Eligible Tier 1 Capital:
Share capital 100,000
Retained earnings 620,689
720,689
Tier 2 Capital:
AFS reserves (2,390)
Equity reserve 6,040
Amount deducted from capital (20,936)

Total capital available 703,403

30 AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

100,000
524,595

624,595

(3,866)
4,307
(17,740)

607,296

These financial statements were authorised for issue on 23 March 2017 by the Board of Directors.

97



